
RARE EQUITY PRIVATE LIMITED 

151 15'" FLOOR, NARIMAN BHAVAN, NARIMAN POINT, MUMBAI-400021 

CIN: U74110MH1993PT C074456 Email id: rareequity@rareenterprises.net 

Contact: 022 4004 $766 / 02266590100 

Date: 26.09.2022 

BSE Limited 

P. J. Towers, 

Dalal Street, 

Mumbai — 400 001 

Scrip Code: 973302 & 973303 

Subject: Intimation pursuant to Regulation 50(2) and 53(2) of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 50(2) and 53(2) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, this is to inform that the Annual 

General Meeting (AGM) of the Members of Rare Equity Private Limited will be held on 

Friday, September 30, 2022. 

Further, a copy of the Notice of the AGM and Annual Report for the financial year ended 

31° March, 2022 having required disclosures as per regulation 53(1) of Listing 

Regulations is herewith enclosed. 

You are requested to take the same on record. 

Thanking you, 

By the order of the Board 

ForRARE EQUITY PRIVATE LIMITED 

peor 
Poonam Sureka 

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 
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NOTICE 
Notice is hereby given that the 29 Annual General Meeting of the members of Rare 

Equity Private Limited will be held Friday, 30" September, 2022 at 5.00 P.M. at the 

registered office of the Company at 151, Nariman Bhavan, 15" Floor, Nariman Point, 

Mumbai — 400021to transact the following businesses: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statements viz. Balance Sheet as at 

March 31, 2022 together with the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on that 

date, and Board’s report and Auditors report thereon. 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following resolution 

as Ordinary Resolution: 

2. APPOINTMENT OF MRS. REKHA RAKESH JHUNJHUNWALA AS REGULAR 

DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY-ORDINARY RESOLUTION 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 152(2),161 and any other applicable provisions, if 

any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) 

Rules, 2014, and the applicable Regulations of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, (the 'SEBI Listing 

Regulations') as may be in force from time to time (including any statutory modification(s) or 
re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force), Mrs. Rekha Rakesh Jhunjhunwala (DIN: 

01226765) who was appointed by the Board of Directors of the Company as an Additional 

Director (Promoter, Non- Executive and Non Independent) with effect from 21‘ September, 
2022 be and is hereby appointed as Director of the Company. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT registers of directors be updated accordingly. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, all the directors of the Company or Company Secretary be 

and hereby are authorized severally to sign and execute all such documents and papers as may 

be required for the purpose and file necessary e-forms with the Registrar of Companies and do 

all acts, deeds, and things as may considered expedient and necessary in this regard.”
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By the order of the Board of Directors 

For RARE EQUITY PRIVATE LIMITED 

Sd/- 

VRUSHALI GURUNATH DESHPANDE 

DIRECTOR 

DIN: 05216743 

Address: A/2, New Gajant CHS Ltd., Plot No. 7, 

Kosango Nagar, S.V. Road, Borivali (West) 
Mumbai - 400092 

Date: 26.09.2022 

Place: Mumbai 

Registered Office: 

151, 15" Floor, NarimanBhavan, 

Nariman Point, Mumbai-400021
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NOTES: 

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A 

PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON POLL ON HIS/HER BEHALF AND THE 

PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. 

2. Explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 is enclosed. 

3. Pursuant to Section 101 and Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant 

Rules made there under, company can serve Annual Reports and other communications 
through electronic mode to those Members who have registered their email address with 

the Company. Members of the Company who have registered their email address are 
also entitled to recetve such communication in physical form, upon request. 

4. The Notice of AGM, Annual Report and Attendance Slip are being sent in electronic 
mode to Members whose email address are registered with the Company, unless the 

Members have registered their request for the hard copy of the same. Physical copy of 
the Notice of AGM, Annual Report and Attendance Slip are being sent to those 

Members who have not registered their email address with the Company. Members who 
have received the Notice of AGM, Annual Report and Attendance Slip in electronic 

mode are requested to print the Attendance Slip at the Registration Counter at the AGM. 

5. All documents referred to in the Notice will be available for inspection at the 

Company's registered office up to the date of the Annual General Meeting. 

6. The Register of Directors and their shareholding, maintained under Section 170 of the 

Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by the Members at the Annual 
General Meeting. 

7. During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of 

the meeting and ending with the conclusion of the meeting, a Member would be entitled 

to inspect the proxies lodged at any time during the business hours of the Company, 
provided that not less than three days of notice in writing is given to the Company. 

8. A roadmap showing directions to reach the venue of the Annual General Meeting is 
given at the end of this Notice.
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For RARE EQUITY PRIVATE LIMITED 

Sd/- 

VRUSHALI GURUNATH DESHPANDE 

DIRECTOR 

DIN: 05216743 

Address: A/2, New Gajant CHS Ltd., Plot No. 7, 

Kosango Nagar, S.V. Road, Borivali (West) 
Mumbai - 400092 

Date: 26.09.2022 

Place: Mumbai
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ANNEXURE TO NOTICE 
Explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 

Item No. 2: Appointment of Mrs. Rekha Rakesh Jhunjhunwala (DIN: 01226765) as 

Regular Director of the Company. 

Mrs. Rekha Rakesh Jhunjhunwala (DIN: 01226765) was appointed by the Board of Directors of 

the Company as an Additional Director (Promoter, Non- Executive and Non Independent) with 
effect from 21% September, 2022 and in terms of Section 161 she holds the office till the 

conclusion of this Annual General Meeting. 

Accordingly, in terms of requirements of the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 approval of 
the members of the Company is required for appointment of Mrs. Rekha Rakesh Jhunjhunwala 

(DIN: 01226765) as Director of the Company. 

Brief profile and other requisite details including Directorships and Committee positions of 

Mrs. Rekha Rakesh Jhunjhunwala is given in Annexure - I. 

None of the directors of the Company or key managerial personnel or their relatives is, in any 

way, concerned or interested in the resolution. 

Approval of members is sought for passing the ordinary resolution. 

For RARE EQUITY PRIVATE LIMITED 

Sd/- 

VRUSHALI GURUNATH DESHPANDE 

DIRECTOR 

DIN: 05216743 

Address: A/2, New Gajant CHS Ltd., Plot No. 7, 
Kosango Nagar, S.V. Road, Borivali (West) 
Mumbai - 400092 

Date: 26.09.2022 

Place: Mumbai
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Annexure-I 

Brief Details of Director: 

  

  

  

  

  

  

Sr. Particulars Disclosures 
No. 

1. Name of Director Mrs. Rekha Rakesh Jhunjhunwala 
2. DIN 01226765 

3. Age 59 years 

4. Date of Birth 12/09/1963 

5. Reason for change viz. appointment, Appointment 

resignation, Resignation removal, death 

or otherwise 
  

  

  

  

6. Date of appointment 21/09/2022 

7. Remuneration proposed to be paid Nil 

8. Brief profile Mrs. Rekha Rakesh Jhunjhunwala is wife of 

renowned equity investor Late Mr. Rakesh 

Jhunjhunwala. She completed her Bachelors 
Degree in Commerce from Chinai College of 

Commerce, Mumbai. 
She has been interested in Stock Exchange 

activities from a very early age, mainly due to 
her father, who was a very keen investor. She 
married in February 1987 to Mr. Rakesh 

Jhujhunwala and since then involved herself 
alongwith her husband, Rakesh Jhunjhunwala 
for long term investments in shares and 

securities. 

She is also on board of directors of JBCN 
Education Pvt Ltd. which has an employee 
strength of almost 200 employees. 

Mrs. Rekha Jhunjhunwala is a partner in 
various LLPs and firms dealing in various 

business activities like in real _ estate, 
educational accessories or gears, trading in 

shares and securities. 

She is also actively involved in philanthropic 
and social activities through the Ladies’ Wing 

of the IMC Chamber of Commerce and 
Industry.        
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9. Disclosure of relationships between NA 

directors (in case of appointment of a 
director) 

10. Directorship of other Boards 1. Jalaram Baba Children’s Nest education 
Private Limited 

2. Rare Family Foundation 

11. Membership/ Chairmanship of | NA 

Committees of other Boards     
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

To, 

The Members of, 

RARE EQUITY PRIVATE LIMITED, 

CIN: U74110MH1993PTC074456 

MUMBAI 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Annual Report on the business and operations of the 

Company and the accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2022. 

1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS: 

(Amount in Rs.) 
  

  

  

  

  

  

    

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21 

Total Income 1,40,33,57,195 1,46,54,38,704 

Total Expenditure 1,64,32,84,415 1,47,06,32,121 

Profit / (Loss) before Tax (23,99,27,220) (51,93,418) 

Current Tax -- -- 

Deferred Tax -- -- 

Profit after Tax (2399,27,220) (51,93,418)         

2. DIVIDEND 

In view of the losses you Director’s do not recommend the declaration of any dividend for the 

financial year ended 31.03.2022 

3. RESERVES 

On account of Redemption of Preference shares during the year, an amount of Rs. 

1,28,00,000/- was transferred from Profit and Loss Account to Capital Redemption Reserve 

Account.



AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL 

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company was increased from Rs. 41,70,00,000 to Rs. 

91,70,00,000 in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the Company held on 15" June, 2021. 

STATEMENT OF AFFAIRS-BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY’S 

WORKING DURING THE YEAR AND FUTURE OUTLOOK 

The highlights of the Company’s performance are as under:- 

i. Income of the Company for the current year is Rs. 1,40,33,57,195/- as compared to 

previous year’s income of Rs. 1,46,54,38,704/-. 

il. Expenses of the Company for the current year is Rs. 1,64,32,84,415/- as compared to 

previous year expense of Rs.1,47,06,32,121/-. 

il. Loss for the current year is 23,99,27,220/- as compared to previous year’s loss of Rs 

51,93,418/- 
iil. Earnings per share (EPS) for the current year is Rs. (89.09) as compared to previous 

year’s EPS of Rs. (7.76). 

Future outlook 

We expect that our business sector will improve considerably and with the upcoming changes 

and development in the sector, we expect to improve our performance for the coming years. 

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY 

During the year under review, the company has diversified into the business of dealers, traders, 

manufacturers, refiners, processors and investor in metals, bullion, gold, silver, precious stones 

and jewellery items and also buying, selling, importing, exporting, transporting, promoting, 

marketing or supplying, trading in all types of goods and commodities on retail as well as on 

wholesale basis in addition to the existing business of the Company. 

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE 

FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED 

BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH 

THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT 

No material changes have occurred subsequent to the close of FY 2021-22 till date of this 

report.



10. 

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE 

REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING 

CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE 

No significant or material orders have been passed by any regulators or courts or tribunals 

against the company. 

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

The Company had invested into 100% subsidiary company incorporated in Republic of 

Mauritius namely Rare Worlwide Holdings (WOS). The WOS was incurring losses and net 

worth of WOS was negative since last few years and therefore management decided to file 

application of liquidation with authorities in Mauritius vide resolution dated 30/03/2021. 

In view of above, WOS on 12” July, 2021 submitted application of its liquidation with 

authorities in Mauritius since net worth of WOS was negative as on 31 March, 2021 and it 

was constantly incurring losses, the entire investment made by Rare India in WOS has been 

wiped off thereby resulting in write off investment. On 10” January, 2022 the Registrar of 

Mauritius has removed the name of the WOS from Register of companies Mauritius. 

So the Company is not having any subsidiary, as on 31 March, 2022. Rare Worlwide Holdings 

have ceased to be subsidiary of the Company. 

The Company has acquired 70 crore shares of Rs.10/- each of Zenex Animal Health India 

Private Limited (Zenex) during the year 2021-2022. The Company holds 27.93% stake in 

Zenex Animal Health India Private Limited (Zenex). 

During the year the Company’s board reviewed the affairs of the associates. In accordance with 

section 129(3), we have prepared financial statements of the associates in the prescribed form 

AOC-1 is attached with the report as per Annexure I as part of this report. 

DEPOSITS 

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any “deposits” within the meaning of Section 

73 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review.



11. 

12. 

13. 

NON-CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES (NCD) 

During the year under review, the Company issued 5000 (Five Thousand), Rated, Senior, 

Secured, Listed, Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures each having a face value of INR 

10,00,000/- (Indian Rupees Ten Lakhs Only) (collectively, the “Debentures”) aggregating to 

Rs. 500,00,00,000/- (Indian Rupees Five Hundred Crores only) on private placement basis in 

two tranche of Rs. 300 crores and Rs. 200 crores respectively. The NCD’s were allotted on 7” 

July 2021. The Company’s NCDs have been listed on the Wholesale Debt Market segment of 

the BSE Limited on 7” July, 2021. The Company has been regular in servicing all its debt 

obligations. The ISIN of NCD is INE0I9Z07015. 

VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 

The Company has in place a Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy to ensure that all 

employees and directors of the Company work in a conducive environment and are given a 

platform to freely express their concerns or grievances on various matters pertaining to any 

malpractice, actual/suspected fraud, leakage of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information or 

violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct. 

The concerns may be reported anonymously either through email or through a ‘Confidential 

Feedback Mechanism’, which is reviewed by a Whistle Blower Committee comprising senior 

management representative from within and outside the organisation. The Audit Committee 

reviews the functioning of the vigil mechanism/whistle blower policy once a year. It provides 

safeguards against victimization of directors/employees/value chain partners who avail of the 

mechanism and allows for direct access to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee in 

appropriate or exceptional cases. 

The policy as approved may be accessed on the Company's website at www.rareequity.net 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 

The Company has an Audit Committee fulfilling the requirements under the Companies Act 

and SEBI Listing Regulations. The Audit Committee consists of a majority of Independent 

Directors. The Chairperson of the Committee is an Independent Director. The composition, 

quorum, powers, role and scope are in accordance with the provisions of Section 177 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015. 

The composition and brief terms of reference are given in the Corporate Governance Report.



14. 

15. 

16. 

17. 

18. 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

The Company has Nomination and Remuneration Committee fulfilling the requirements under 

the Companies Act and SEBI Listing Regulations. The composition, quorum, powers, role and 

scope are in accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015. 

The composition and brief terms of reference are given in the Corporate Governance Report. 

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

The Company has Stakeholders Relationship Committee fulfilling the requirements under the 

Companies Act and SEBI Listing Regulations. The composition, quorum, powers, role and 

scope are in accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015. 

The composition and brief terms of reference are given in the Corporate Governance Report. 

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

The Company has Risk Management Committee fulfilling the requirements under the 

Companies Act and SEBI Listing Regulations. 

The composition and brief terms of reference are given in the Corporate Governance Report 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

A detailed report on Corporate Governance as required under Listing Regulation forms part of 

this Annual Report and is annexed as Annexure II. The Auditor's certificate on Compliance 

with the conditions of the Corporate Governance requirements by the Company is attached to 

the Report on Corporate Governance. 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT 

As required under the Schedule V (B) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, report on 

“Management Discussion and Analysis” is attached as Annexure III and form part of this 

Annual Report.



19. 

20. 

21. 

22. 

23. 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT 

Pursuant to the provisions in Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has 

appointed Amit Dharmani & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, to undertake the 

Secretarial Audit of the Company. 

The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed to this Report as Annexure IV and does not contain 

any qualifications. 

STATUTORY AUDITORS 

M/s Sunil Singh & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, bearing ICAI Firm 

Registration No -113406W were appointed as the Statutory Auditor of the Company in the last 

AGM held in the year 2020 for Five years till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to 

be held in 2025. They have confirmed their eligibility for the FY 2022-23 under Section 141 of 

Companies Act 2013 and Rules framed there under. The Companies Amendment Act, 2017 has 

omitted the requirement of ratification of appointment of statutory auditors at every annual 

general meeting; the relevant amendment made effective on May 07, 2018. 

Hence the ratification of appointment of statutory Auditors for the FY 2022-23 at the ensuing 

AGM is not required. 

AUDITORS’ REPORT 

The Auditor’s Report to the Members on the Accounts of the Company for the financial year 

ended March 31, 2022 does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remarks 

ANNUAL RETURN 

Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3)(a) of the Act, the annual return for financial 

year ended 2022 is uploaded on the Company’s website at www.rareequity.net 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN 

EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

Particulars of Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and foreign exchange earnings 

and outgo in terms of Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rule 8(3) 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 forming part of the Directors’ Report for the year ended 
31st March, 2022 are as under:



  

Conservation of Energy - 
  

1, the steps taken or impact on conservation of 
energy 

Constant endeavours have been 

made to conserve energy and 
consequently minimize power cost. 

Effective measures have been taken 
to minimize loss of energy by 

switching off fans, lights and air 
conditioner while not in use. 

  

il, the steps taken by the company for utilising 
alternate sources of energy 

Nil, in view of 

comments in clause (1) 
    11, the capital investment on energy conservation 

equipments     Nil, in view of 

comments in clause (1) 
  

Technology absorption - 
  

1, the efforts made towards technology absorption Nil 
  

il, the benefits derived like product improvement, 
cost reduction, product development or import 
substitution   
  

11, in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the 
beginning of the financial year)- NIL 

  

  

  

a. | the details of technology imported 

b. | the year of import 

c. | whether the technology been fully absorbed 
  

has not taken place, and the reasons thereof; 

and     
d. | if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption 

  
    iv.   the expenditure incurred on Research and 

Development 

Nil 

  
  

Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo - 
  

  

i. | Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows Nil 

during the year 

ii. | Foreign Exchange outgo during the year in terms of Nil 

actual outflows     
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24. 

SHARE CAPITAL 

A) Issue of equity shares with differential rights 

Company has not issued any equity shares with differential rights. 

B) Issue of sweat equity shares 

Company has not issued any sweat equity shares. 

C) Issue of employee stock options 

Company has not issued any stock options to employees. 

D) Provision of money by company for purchase of its own shares by employees or by 

trustees for the benefit of employees 

Company has not provided money to its employees or to any employees’ trust for purchase of 

its own shares. 

E) Rights issue 

During the Financial year 2021-2022, the Company had allotted on a Rights basis 20,24,300 

Equity Shares of Rs.100/- each at a price of Rs. 247/- per share (including a premium of Rs. 

147 per share) aggregating to Rs. 50,00,02,100/- (Rupees Fifty Crores Two Thousand One 

Hundred only). The particulars as required under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 

("Act") read with Rule 4 of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 on 

issue of equity shares is annexed as Annexure V. 

E) Redemption of Preference Shares. 

During the year 2021-2022 company has redeemed 12,80,000 0.1% Non — Cumulative 

Redeemable Preference shares of Rs. 10/- each at par vide Board resolution dated 10" May, 

2021. 

CODE OF CONDUCT 

The Board of Directors has approved a Code of Conduct which is applicable to the Members of 

the Board and all employees in the course of day to day business operations of the company. 

The Company believes in "Zero Tolerance” against bribery, corruption and unethical dealings / 

behaviors of any form and the Board have laid down the directives to counter such acts. The 

Code has been posted on the Company's website www.rareequity.net.



25. 

26. 

27. 

DETAILS OF DEBENTURE TRUSTEE 

  

Name of the Debenture Trustee | Catalyst Trusteeship Limited 
  

Address 604, Windsor, Off CST Road, 
Kalina, Santacruz East, 

Mumbai- 400098. 
        Contact Person Omprakash Kedia and Co. 
  

RISK MANAGEMENT 

Risk Management is the process of identification, assessment and prioritization of risks 

followed by coordinated efforts to minimize, monitor and mitigate/control the probability and/or 

impact of unfortunate events or to maximize the realization of opportunities. The Company has 

laid down a comprehensive Risk Assessment and Minimization Procedure which is reviewed by 

the Board from time to time. The Risk Management policy has been posted on the Company's 

website www.rareequity.net. 

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP) 

With deep regret, we report the sad demise of our Director, Mr. Rakesh Radheyshyam 

Jhunjhunwala, on August 14, 2022. Your Directors would like to place on record their highest 

gratitude and appreciation for the guidance given by Mr. Rakesh Radheyshyam Jhunjhunwala to 

the Board during his tenure as a director. 

Mrs. Rekha Rakesh Jhunjhunwala (DIN: 01226765) was appointed as an Additional Director 

with effect from 21° September, 2022 and holds the office till the conclusion of ensuing Annual 

General Meeting. She is eligible for re-appointment as regular Director in the ensuing Annual 

General Meeting. 

Following appointments were made during the year: 

a) Mr. Sachin Gupta (DIN: 02239277) resigned from Directorship of the Company with 

effect from 1“ May, 2021. 

b) Regularisation of Mr. Rakesh Radheyshyam Jhunjhunwala (DIN: 00777064) as a 

Director of the Company in the Annual General Meeting held on 30 October, 2021. 

c) Mr. Amit Goela (DIN: 01754804) was appointed as an Additional Director (Non- 

Executive) w.e.f. 6"" March 2022 and was appointed as a (Non-Executive) Director in 

the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on 4" June, 2022.



d) Mr. Rajesh Kantilal Dharamshi (DIN: 01415232) was appointed as an Additional 

Director (Non-Executive & Independent) w.e.f. 6" March 2022 and was appointed as 

(Non-Executive & Independent) Director in the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held 

on 4" June, 2022. 

e) Mr. Vinay Jagdishprasad Kanodia (DIN: 02674043) was appointed as an Additional 

Director (Non-Executive & Independent) w.e.f. 6" March 2022 and was appointed as 

(Non-Executive & Independent) Director in the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held 

on 4" June, 2022. 

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

Details of Board meetings held during the year- 

Twelve (12) Board meetings were held during the financial year from Ist April, 2021 to 31st 

March, 2022. 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Sr. No. | Date of meeting Sr. No. Date of meeting 

1. 02/04/2021 7. 05/07/2021 

2. 01/05/2021 8. 07/07/2021 

3. 10/05/2021 9. 03/09/2021 

4. 26/05/2021 10. 13/11/2021 

5. 10/06/2021 11. 14/02/2022 

6. 16/06/2021 12. 06/03/2022           
  

The maximum interval between any two meetings did not exceed 120 days. 

b) Attendance of each director at the Board Meetings and the last AGM during the year 

2021-22. 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Name of the Director No. of board | Last AGM attendance 

meetings attended (Yes/No) 

Sachin Gupta* 0 No 

Vrushali Deshpande 12 Yes 

Rakesh Radheyshyam 

| Jhunjhunwala** 12 Yes 

| Raj esh Kantilal Dharamshi# 0 No 

A mit Goela# 0 No 

r Vinay Jagdishprasad Kanodia# 0 No         
  

igned from directorship w.e.f 1‘* May, 2021 
#Appointed as a director w.e.f 6" March 2022 

** Cessation as a Director w.ef. 14‘ August, 2022 due to death.



29. BOARD EVALUATION 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the Listing Regulations, performance evaluation of 

the Board, its committees, and the Independent Directors was carried out .The manner in which 

the evaluation is carried out has been detailed below: 

Evaluation Process: 

The Company believes in value for its stakeholders through ethical process and integrity. The 

Board plays a very important role in ensuring the Company's performance to monitor and 

provide timely inputs to enhance the Company's Performance and set right direction for 

growth. Hence it is important that every individual Board Member effectively contributes in the 

Board deliberations. 

The Company follows annual evaluation for our Key Managerial Persons and other eligible 

employees including the senior management team. A process sculpted on this method has been 

designed for evaluation of Directors under this process, the company management will: 

e Formulate the process for evaluating and rating Directors 

e Design the evaluation template/questionnaire and implementation process 

e Peer review of each Director 

e Analyze feedback received from each Director 

e Weighting the Evaluation summary of each Director. 

Key Evaluation Criteria: 

e Attendance and contribution at Board and Committee meetings 

e His/her stature, appropriate mix of expertise, skills, behavior, experience, leadership 

qualities. 

e Sense of sobriety and understanding of business, strategic direction to align company's 

value and standards. 

e His/her knowledge of finance, accounts, legal, investment, marketing, foreign exchange/ 

hedging, internal controls, risk management, assessment and mitigation, business 

operations, processes and Corporate Governance. 

e His/her ability to create a performance culture that drives value creation and a high quality 

of debate with robust and probing discussions. 

e Effective decisions making ability to respond positively and constructively to implement 

the same to encourage more transparency. 

e Open channels of communication with executive management and other colleague on 

Board to maintain high standards of integrity and probity.



30. 

31. 

32. 

e Recognize the role which he/she is expected to play, internal Board Relationships to make 

decisions objectively and collectively in the best interest of the Company to achieve 

organizational successes and harmonizing the Board. 

e His/her global presence, rational, physical and metal fitness, broader thinking, vision on 

corporate social responsibility etc. 

e Quality of decision making & understanding financial statements and business 

performance, raising of finance, best source of finance, working capital requirement, forex 

dealings, geopolitics, human resources etc. 

e His/her ability to monitor the performance of management and satisfy himself with 

integrity of the financial controls and systems in place by ensuring right level of contact 

with external stakeholders. 

e His/her contribution to enhance overall brand image of the Company. 

Criteria for Determining Remuneration of Director's, Key Managerial Personnel and 

Particulars of Employees: 

The Remuneration paid to the KMP is in accordance with the Nomination & Remuneration 

Policy formulated in accordance with section 178 of the Act and Regulation 19 of the Listing 

Regulations (including any statutory Modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time 

being in force. The Company has not paid any remuneration to Directors during the year under 

review. 

ALTERATION OF OBJECT CLAUSE OF THE MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION: 

The Company has altered the object clause III A and III B of the Memorandum of Association 

in the Extra- Ordinary General Meeting held on 26" April, 2021 with the approval of the 

members in order to enable the Company to diversify its business. 

ALTERATION OF ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION: 

The Company has adopted new set of Articles of Association in the Extra- Ordinary General 

Meeting held on 10" May, 2021 with the approval of the members. 

The Company has altered the Clause 102 of the Articles of Association in the Extra- Ordinary 

General Meeting held on 28" June, 2021 with the approval of the members. 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 

186 

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of 

Companies Act, 2013 are provided in the Notes to Financial statements.
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34. 

35. 

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED 

PARTIES 

There were no contracts or arrangements entered into by the company with related party 

referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 the Companies Act, 2013. The related party 

transaction policy has been posted on the Company's website www.rareequity.net. 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

There is no such employee drawing remuneration of more than one crore two lakh rupees if 

employed throughout the F.Y or if employed for part drawing remuneration of more than eight 

lakh fifty thousand rupees per month. 

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 

134(3)(c) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of the Company 

confirms that- 

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2022, the 

Company has followed the applicable accounting standards and there are no material 

departures from the same. 

(b) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and 

made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and 

fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31% March, 2022 and of the profit 

and loss of the Company for that period; 

(c) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for 

safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other 

irregularities; 

(d) The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a ‘going concern’ basis; 

(e) The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of 

all applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.
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40. 

DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORK PLACE 

(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 

The Company has always believed in providing a safe and harassment free workplace for every 

individual working in its premises through various interventions and practices. The Company 

always endeavours to create and provide an environment that is free from discrimination and 

harassment including sexual harassment. 

During the year under review, no case of sexual harassment was reported. 

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 

The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 

applicable Secretarial Standards viz. the Secretarial Standard-1 on Board Meetings (SS-1) and 

Secretarial Standard-2 on General Meetings (SS-2) issued by the Institute of Company 

Secretaries of India and approved by the Central Government, and that such systems are 

adequate and operating effectively. 

DISCLOSURE OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS 

The Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements as designed and 

implemented by the Company are adequate. During the year under review, no material or 

serious observation has been received from the Statutory Auditors of the Company for 

inefficiency or inadequacy of such controls. 

REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY STATUTORY AUDITORS 

There were no incidences of reporting of frauds by Statutory Auditors of the Company under 

Section 143(12) of the Act read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 during the year under 

review. 

COST RECORDS 

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section 

148(1) of the Act for the company.
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45. 

DECLARATION FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR 

The Company has received declaration from all the Independent Directors of the Company 

confirming that they meet with the criteria of independence as prescribed under sub-section (6) 

of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

In the opinion of the Board, the Independent Directors fulfil the necessary criteria for 

independence as stipulated under the statutes. The Board has formed the opinion that the 

Independent Directors have requisite expertise and experience required by the Company based 

on their skills, knowledge and competencies. 

FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

The Program intends to provide insights into your Company so that the Independent Directors 

can understand your Company’s business in depth and the roles, rights, responsibility that they 

are expected to perform / enjoy in your Company to keep them updated on the operations and 

business of your Company thereby facilitating their active participation in managing the affairs 

of your Company. In addition to the above, Directors are periodically advised about the 

changes effected in the Corporate Law, SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 with regards to their 

roles, rights and responsibilities as Directors of your Company. 

CORPORATE INSOLVENCY RESOLUTION PROCESS INITIATED UNDER THE 

INSOLVENCY AND BANKTRUPCY CODE, 2016 (IBC) 

No corporate insolvency resolution processes were initiated against the Company under the 

Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016, during the year under review. 

DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN VALUATION AMOUNT OF ONE TIME 

SETTLEMENT AND VALUATION WHILE AVAILING LOANS FROM BANKS & 

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS, IF ANY 

This is not applicable to the Company. There has been no loan taken from banks and financial 

institutions. 

INSURANCE 

The properties and assets of your Company are adequately insured.
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(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) 

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate 

ANNEXURE I 
Form AOC-1 

Rules, 2014) 

companies/joint ventures 

Part “A”: Subsidiaries: Not Applicable 

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.) 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

SI. No. Particulars Details 

(31.03.2022) 
1. | Name of the subsidiary --- 

2. | Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if --- 

different from the holding company’s reporting period 

3. | Date since when subsidiary was acquired --- 

4. | Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last --- 

date of the relevant Financial year in the case of 

foreign subsidiaries 

5. | Share capital --- 

6. | Reserves & surplus --- 

7. | Total assets --- 

8. | Total Liabilities --- 

9. | Investments --- 

10. | Turnover --- 

11. | Profit before taxation --- 

12. | Provision for taxation --- 

13. | Profit after taxation --- 

14. | Proposed Dividend --- 

15. | % of shareholding ---     
  

 



Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate 

Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures- Not Applicable 

Companies and Joint Ventures — 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

      

Name of associates/JeimtVentures Zenex Animal Health India Private 

Limited 

1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date March 31, 2022 

2. Date of which Associate was acquired | July 13", 2021 

3. Shares of Associate/Joimt Ventures held 

by the company on the year end 

(i) No. of Shares 70,00,00,000 

(ii) | Amount of investment in 
associates 700,00,00,000 

(iii) Extent of holding 
27.93% 

4. Description of how there is significant | Holding more than 20% of the share 

influence capital 

5. Reason why the associate/eut-venture | Not Applicable 

is not consolidated 

6. Net worth attributable to shareholding | 69,232.88 lakhs 

as per latest audited Balance Sheet 

(27.93% of 2,47,880 lakhs) 
7. *Profit/Loss for the year 

i. Considered in Consolidation (762.50) lakhs 

ii. Not Considered in Consolidation Not Applicable 
  

*This the total profit/Loss of the Associate company. 

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations-NIL 

2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year-NIL 

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement: 

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations:- Not Applicable 

2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year- Rare Worldwide 

Holdings PTE Ltd., Mauritius. 

 



Note: This Form is to be certified in the same manner in which the Balance Sheet is to be certified. 

For and Behalf of, 

Sunil Singh Associates For Rare Equity Private Limited 

Chartered Accountants 

(Sunil Singh) 

Propreietor 

M. No.: 041199 

VRUSHALI DESHPANDE AMITGOELA 

(Director) (Director) 

DIN: 05216743 DIN: 01754804 

Add.: A/2, New Gajant CHS Add.: A-2403, Vivarea, Sane Guruji Marg, 

Ltd. Plot No. 7, Kosango Saat Rasta Jacob Circle, Mahalaxmi. 

Nagar, S.V. Road, Borivali Mumbai - 400011 

(West), Mumbai-400092 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 26.09.2022



ANNEXURE-I 

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 

The need for good Corporate Governance has intensified due to the growing competition and 

complex business environment. It is the application of best management practices and 

compliances in true letter and spirit, adherence to ethical standards for effective management 

and discharge of social responsibility for sustainable development of all stakeholders. 

Corporate Governance includes adherence to all laws, rules, regulations and guidelines, as 

applicable. The principles of corporate governance have become conventional wisdom with 

the realisation that it is a necessary tool for the economic health of a company and for society 

at large. The Indian regulatory framework has ensured that the interests of stakeholders are 

well protected. The primary responsibility of good governance lies within an organisation. 

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for ensuring fairness, transparency and 

accountability of the Company’s business operations. They must also provide appropriate 

directions with regard to leadership, vision, strategies, policies, monitoring, supervision and 

accountability to shareholders and to achieve greater levels of performance on a sustained 

basis as well as adherence to the best practices of Corporate Governance. The Board plays a 

pivotal role in creation of stakeholder value and ensures that the Company adopts sound and 

ethical business practices and that the resources of the Company are optimally used. 

COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

The Company has recognised its role as a corporate citizen and aims to adopt the best 

practices and the highest standards of Corporate Governance through transparency in 

business ethics, accountability to its customers, stakeholders, government and others. The 

Company’s activities are carried out in accordance with good corporate practices and the 

Company is constantly striving to better them and adopt best practices. 

The Corporate Governance philosophy has been strengthened by the implementation of the 

Code of Conduct applicable to the Company and its employees. The Company endeavours to 

abide by its value system guided by the principles of accountability, transparency and timely 

disclosure of matters of interest to stakeholders, ensuring thorough compliance with the 

applicable laws and conducting business in the most ethical manner. 

The Company is not only committed to follow the Corporate Governance practices embodied 

in various regulatory provisions but also constantly strives to adopt and adhere to the 

emerging best practices and benchmarks itself against such practices. 

The Company has adopted the Code of Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of 

Unpublished Price Sensitive Information and the Code of Conduct to regulate, monitor and 

report trading by Designated Persons in terms of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 2015 amended from time to time. 

The Board of Directors have taken cognizance of various regulatory changes in the overall 

governance framework and remain committed to imbibe the spirit of governance in all 

spheres of the Company’s business.



COMPOSITION 

In compliance with the provisions of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Company has an 

optimum combination of executive and non-executive directors with a woman director. The 

Company has a non-executive Chairperson. According to provisions of the SEBI Listing 

Regulations, if the chairperson of the board of directors is non-executive director, at least one 

third of the board of directors should consist of independent directors. 

As on March 31, 2022, the Board comprised five directors including two independent 

directors. 

In the opinion of the Board, the Independent Directors continue to fulfil the criteria 

prescribed for an Independent Director as stipulated in Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Listing 

Regulations and Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and are independent of the 

management of the Company. 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

(a) Composition and size of Board of Directors: 

The composition of the Board of Directors of the Company (the “Board”) is in conformity 

with Regulation 17 read with Regulation 25(6) of the Listing Regulations and Section 149 of 

the Act. 

The Board met at least once in each quarter and the maximum time gap between two Board 

Meetings did not exceed the limit prescribed in the Act and the Listing Regulations. Twelve 

(12) Meetings of the Board were held during the year under review. The necessary quorum 

was present for all the meetings. 
  

  

  

              

S.No. | Name of the Director | Position Category | No. of other | Membershi 
Directorship | p in the 

s committee 
of other 

companies 

1. *Mr. Rakesh | Director Non- 2 - 

Radheyshyam Executive - 

Jhunjhunwala Non 
Independe 

nt Director 

2. # Mr. Rajesh Kantilal | Director Non- 1 1 

Dharamshi Executive - 
Independe 

nt Director 

3. # Mr. Amit Goela Chairperson | Non- 5 2 

Executive - 
Non 

Independe    



  

  

  

nt Director 

4. #Mr. Vinay | Director Non- 1 - 

Jagdishprasad Kanodia Executive - 
Independe 
nt Director 

5. Ms. Vrushali Gurunath | Director Executive | 1 - 

Deshpande Director               
  

*With deep regret, we report the sad demise of our Director, Mr. Rakesh Radheyshyam 

Jhunjhunwala, on August 14, 2022. Your Directors would like to place on record their 

highest gratitude and appreciation for the guidance given by Mr. Rakesh Radheyshyam 

Jhunjhunwala to the Board during his tenure as a director. 

** Mr. Sachin Gupta (DIN: 02239277) resigned from Directorship of the Company with 

effect from 1“ May, 2022. 

# Mr. Amit Goela (DIN: 01754804) was appointed as an Additional Director (Non- 

Executive) w.e.f. 6" March 2022 and was regularized as a director in the Extra-Ordinary 

General Meeting held on 4" June, 2022. 

# Mr. Rajesh Kantilal Dharamshi (DIN: 01415232) was appointed as an Additional Director 

(Non-Executive & Independent) w.e.f. 6" March 2022 and was regularized as a director in 

the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on 4 June, 2022. 

# Mr. Vinay Jagdishprasad Kanodia (DIN: 02674043) was appointed as an Additional 

Director (Non-Executive & Independent) w.e.f. 6" March 2022 and was regularized as a 

director in the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on 4"" June, 2022. 

Details of Board meetings held during the year- 

Twelve (12) Board meetings were held during the financial year from Ist April, 2021 to 31st 

March, 2022. 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Sr. No. | Date of meeting Sr. No. Date of meeting 

1. 02/04/2021 7. 05/07/2021 

2. 01/05/2021 8. 07/07/2021 

3. 10/05/2021 9. 03/09/2021 

4. 26/05/2021 10. 13/11/2021 

5. 10/06/2021 11. 14/02/2022 

6. 16/06/2021 12. 06/03/2022           
 



The maximum interval between any two meetings did not exceed 120 days. 

Attendance of each director at the Board Meetings and the last AGM during the year 

2021-22. 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Name of the Director No. of board | Last AGM attendance 

meetings attended (Yes/No) 

Sachin Gupta* 0 No 

Vrushali Deshpande 12 Yes 

Rakesh Radheyshyam 

J hunjbunwala** oe 12 Yes 

Rajesh KantilalDharamshi# 0 No 

Amit Goela# 0 No 

Vinay JagdishprasadK anodia# 0 No           

*Resigned from directorship w.e.f 1 May, 2021. 

#Appointed as a director w.e.f 6" March 2022. 

** Cessation as a Director w.e.f. 14th August, 2022 due to death. 

(b) Disclosure of relationships between directors inter-se 

There are no inter-se relationships between the Board members. 

(c) Number of shares and convertible instruments held by non- executive directors: 

None of the non - executive directors holds any shares or convertible instruments of the 
Company except Mr. Rakesh Radheyshyam Jhunjhunwala. However; Mr. Rakesh 

Radheyshyam Jhunjhunwala ceased to be a director w.e.f. 14th August, 2022 due to death. 

(d) Skills/expertise/competence of the Board 

As per Section C of the Schedule V of the SEBI LODRRegulations, the details of the 

coreskills/expertise/competence possessed by the existingdirectors of the Company is 

detailed as given below: 
  

Name of Director Area of Expertise 

  

Mr. Rakesh Radheyshyam Jhunjhunwala Finance, Stock Market   

  

  

Mr. Rajesh Kantilal Dharamshi Accounts & Finance 

Mr. Amit Goela Research Analyst 

Mr. Vinay Jagdishprasad Kanodia Accounts & Finance   

Ms. Vrushali Gurunath Deshpande Finance        



CODE OF CONDUCT 

The company has already adopted a code of conduct for all employees, Directors and Senior 

Management of the company. 

COMPOSITION OF COMMITTEES: 

A. AUDIT COMMITTEE: 

The Audit Committee consists of a majority of Independent Directors. The Chairperson of the 
Committee is an Independent Director. The composition, quorum, powers, role and scope are 
in accordance with the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. All the 

members of the Audit Committee have accounting and financial management expertise as 

stipulated under the Act. 

Formation of Committee: 

The committee was formed on 06/03/2022. 
And from the date of formation up to the year end; no meetings were held. 

Composition: 

The composition of the Audit Committee as on March 31, 2022 is as under: 
  

Members Category 

Mr. Rajesh Kantilal Dharamshi Non-Executive - Independent Director, Chairperson 
  

  

Mr. Vinay Jagdishprasad Kanodia Non-Executive - Independent Director, Member 
  

Ms. Vrushali Gurunath Deshpande Executive Director, Member       
Terms of Reference: 

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are in line with the regulatory requirements 

mandated in the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there under and Part C of Schedule II 

of the Listing Regulations which include: 

(i) Oversight of the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial 

information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible 

(ii) Recommend to the Board the appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of 

auditors of the Company 

(iii) Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the 

statutory auditors 

(iv) Review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance and effectiveness of the 

audit process 

 



(v) Examination of the financial statement and the auditors’ report thereon 

(v1) Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements 

(vii) Disclosure of any related party transactions 

(vill) Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission 

to the board for approval 

(ix) Reviewing and monitoring the auditor’s independence and performance, and 

effectiveness of audit process. 

B. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

The constitution of Nomination and Remuneration Committee was done in compliance with 
the requirements of provisions of Section 178 of the Actread with Regulation 19 of SEBI 

LODR Regulations. 

Formation of Committee: 
The committee was formed on 06/03/2022. 

And from the date of formation up to year end no meetings were held. 

Composition: 

The composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee as on March 31, 2022 is as 

under: 

  

  

  

  

Members Category 

Mr. Rajesh Kantilal Dharamshi Non-Executive - Independent Director, Chairperson 

Mr. Vinay Jagdishprasad Kanodia Non-Executive - Independent Director, Member 

Mr. Amit Goela Non-Executive -— Non Independent Director, 

Member       
Terms of Reference: 

The terms of reference of the Committee includes thefollowing: 

(1) formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and 

independence of a director and recommend to the board of directors a policy relating to, the 

remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees; 

(11) for every appointment of an independent director, the Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee shall evaluate the balance of skills, knowledge and experience on the Board and 

on the basis of such evaluation, prepare a description of the role and capabilities required of 

an independent director. 

(iii) formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the 

board of directors; 

(iv) devising a policy on diversity of board of directors; 

 



(v) identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in 

senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the board of 

directors their appointment and removal. 

(vi) whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the 

basis of the report of performance evaluation of independent directors. 

(vii) recommend to the board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior 

management. 

C. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

As per section 178 of the Act, read with Regulation 20 of SEBI LODR Regulations, the 

Company had duly constituted a Stakeholders Relationship Committee toconsider and resolve 

the grievances of security holders of the Company. 

Formation of Committee: 
The committee was formed on 06/03/2022. 

And from the date of formation up to year end no meetings were held. 

Composition: 

The composition of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee as on March 31, 2022 is as 

  

  

  

under: 

Members Category 

Mr. Rajesh Kantilal Dharamshi Non-Executive - Independent Director, Chairperson 

Mr. Amit Goela Non-Executive -— Non Independent Director, 

Member 
  

Ms. Vrushali Gurunath Deshpande Executive Director, Member         

Terms of Reference: 

The terms of reference of the Committee are as follows: 

(i) Resolving the grievances of the security holders of the listed entity including complaints 

related to transfer/transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of 

declared dividends, issue of new/duplicate certificates, general meetings etc. 

(11) Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders. 

(iii) Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the listed entity in respect of 

various services being rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent.



D. RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

Formation of Committee: 

The committee was formed on 06/03/2022. 

And from the date of formation up to year end no meetings were held. 

Composition: 

The composition of the Risk Management Committee as on March 31, 2022 is as under: 
  

  

  

      

Members Category 

Ms. Vrushali Gurunath Deshpande Executive Director, Chairperson 

Mr. Rajesh Kantilal Dharamshi Non-Executive - Independent Director, Member 

Mr. Amit Goela Non-Executive Non Independent Director, Member     

Terms of Reference: 

(1) To formulate a detailed risk management policy which shall include: 

(a) A framework for identification of internal and external risks specifically faced by the 

listed entity, in particular including financial, operational, sectoral, sustainability 

(particularly, ESG related risks), information, cyber security risks or any other risk as may be 

determined by the Committee. 

(b) Measures for risk mitigation including systems and processes for internal control of 

identified risks. 

(c) Business continuity plan. 

(2) To ensure that appropriate methodology, processes and systems are in place to monitor 

and evaluate risks associated with the business of the Company; 

(3) To monitor and oversee implementation of the risk management policy, including 

evaluating the adequacy of risk management systems; 

(4) To periodically review the risk management policy, at least once in two years, including 

by considering the changing industry dynamics and evolving complexity; 

(5) To keep the board of directors informed about the nature and content of its discussions, 

recommendations and actions to be taken.



GENERAL BODY MEETINGS: 

Details of location and time of holding the last three AGMs: 

  

  

  

Year Location Date & Time Special Items Passed 

2018-19 Mumbai 30" September, 2019 | - 

2019-20 Mumbai 20" October, 2020 |1) Appointment of M/s 

Sunil Singh Associates; 

Chartered Accountants 

as Statutory Auditor of 

the Company. 

2) Regularisation of Ms. 

Vrushali Gurunath 

Deshpande as a Director 

of the Company. 
  

2020-21 Mumbai 30" October, 2021 1) Regularisation of Mr. 

Rakesh Radheyshyam 

Jhunjhunwala as a 

Director of the 

Company.           
  

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION: 

The Company communicates with its shareholders through its Annual Report and General 

Meetings. Information and latest updates and announcement regarding the Company and 

about the group can be accessed at Group’s web site: www.rareequity.net 

Publication of Quarterly Results 

Quarterly, Half-yearly and Annual Financial Results ofthe Company are sent to the Stock 

Exchanges wherethe securities of the Company are listed i.e. BSE Limited and published in 

the newspaper simultaneously,they are also put on the Company’s website and canbe 

accessed at www.rareequity.net. 

Website 

The Company’s website, www.rareequity.net contains a separate dedicated section “Investor 

Relations’ where Shareholders’ information 1s available. 

Stock Exchange 

The Company makes timely disclosures of necessaryinformation to the BSE Limited in terms 

of the SEBI LODR Regulations and other rules and regulations issued by the SEBI.



GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION 

(i) Annual General Meeting 

Date: 30/09/2022 

Time: 05.00 P.M. 

Venue: 151, Nariman Bhavan, 15" Floor, Nariman Point, Mumbai-400021 

(ii) Financial Year 

The Company follows the April to March Financial year. 

(iii) Listing on stock exchange 

  

Name and_ Address _ of | Scrip Code ISIN 

Exchange 

  

  
BSE Limited P.J. Towers, Dalal | Scrip Code-973302 & | INEOI9Z07015 

Street, Mumbai — 400 001 973303     
  

(iv) Registrar & Transfer Agent 

Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd. 

C-101, 247 Park, L.B.S Marg, 
Vikhroli (West), Mumbai-400083 

(v) Credit Ratings: 

The Company has long term ratings and NCD ratings from ACUITE. 

The details of ratings as on 31st March, 2022 are as follows: 

  

Product Quantum (Rs. Cr) Long Term Rating 
  

  
Non-Convertible 500.00 ‘ACUI TE AA+ (CE)’ 

Debentures (NCD)     
  

  

 



OTHER DISCLOSURES: 

DISCLOSURE ON WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 

The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy which ensures protection and 

confidentiality to whistle blowers. The Audit Committee is authorised to receive from whistle 
blowers the protected disclosures under this policy. The Audit Committee is also authorised 

to supervise the conduct of investigations of any disclosures made by whistle blowers in 
accordance with the policy. No personnel of the Company have been denied access to the 
Audit Committee. 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

The Company has a Board approved policy on Related Party Transactions. The policy intends 

to ensure that proper reporting, approval and disclosure processes are in place for all 

transactions entered into between the Company and its related parties. The policy is placed on 

the Company’s website. 

There were no transactions with related parties that may have potential conflict with the 

interest of the Company. 

Details of related party transactions entered into by the Company in the ordinary course of its 

business are included in the notes forming part of the financial statements. 

The policy on dealing with the Related Party Transaction is hosted on the website of the 

Company 1.e. www.rareequity net. 

DISCLOSURES IN RELATION TO THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT 
WORK PLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013: 

a. Number of complaints filed during the financial year: NIL 

b. Number of complaints disposed of during the financial year: NIL 
c. Number of complaints pending as on end of the financial year: NIL 

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE ON CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE 

GOVERNANCE BY A PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY 

Your Company has annexed to this Report as Annexure - 1, a certificate obtained from Sunil 

Singh Associates; Chartered Accountants; Auditor of the Company, regarding compliance of 

conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the Schedule V of SEBI LODR 

Regulations.



CERTIFICATE FROM A COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE THAT NONE 

OF THE BOARD MEMBERS OF THE COMPANY HAVE BEEN DEBARRED OR 

DISQUALIFIED FROM BEING APPOINTED OR CONTINUING AS DIRECTORS 

OF COMPANIES BY THE SEBI/MINISTRY OF CORPORATEAFFAIRS OR ANY — 

Certificate from M/s. G Soni & Associates, a Practicing Company Secretary has been 

provided under Annexure 2. 

DECLARATION BY THE DIRECTOR ON CODE OF CONDUCT AS REQUIRED 
BY REGULATION 17(5) SEBI (LODR), 2015 — 

This is to declare that the company has received affirmations of compliance with applicable 

Code of Conduct from the Directors and Senior Management personnel of the company in 

respect of the financial year 2021-22 and has been annexed to this Report as Annexure 3. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

The Directors express their gratitude for the supportreceived from the Company’ sshareholder 

and also express their warmappreciation to all the employees of the Company fortheir 

commendable teamwork, professionalism andcontribution during the year. The Directors 

extendtheir sincere thanks to the customers of the Company for their continued support. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

RARE EQUITY PRIVATE LIMITED, 

Sd/- Sd/- 

VRUSHALI DESHPANDE AMIT GOELA 

(Director) (Director) 

DIN: 05216743 DIN: 01754804 

Add.: A/2, New Gajant CHS Ltd., Add.: A-2403, Vivarea, Sane Guruji Marg, 

Plot No. 7, Kosango Nagar, S.V. Saat Rasta Jacob Circle, Mahalaxmi. 

Road, Borivali (West), Mumbai, Mumbai - 400011 

Maharashtra-400092 

Date: 26.09.2022 

Place: Mumbai



ANNEXURE 1 

PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARIES’S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE 
GOVERNANCE 

 

To, 

The Members of RARE EQUITY PRIVATE LIMITED 

 
We have examined the compliance of conditions of corporate governance by RARE EQUITY 
PRIVATE LIMITED (“the company”) for the year ended March 31, 2022, as specified in Regulation 17 
to 27, 46(2)(b) to (i) and Para C, D and E of Schedule V of Chapter IV of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 
The Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our 
examinations have been limited to a review of the procedure and implementation thereof, adopted by the 
Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit 
nor an expression of the opinion on the financial statements of the Company. 
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, and based 
on the representations made by the Directors and the Management, we certify that the Company has 
complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing 
Regulations. 
 
We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the 
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company. 
 

For Sunil Singh & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

(Firm’s Registration No. 113406W) 

 

Sd/- 

Sunil Singh 
Proprietor 
Membership No. 041199 
 
Place: Mumbai  
Date: 26/09/2022 
UDIN: 22041199AVEYBL1660 

           
                                                                                              

                                                                           



ANNEXURE 2 

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10) (i) of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 

To, 

The Members of 

RARE EQUITY PRIVATE LIMITED 

151, Nariman Bhavan, 15th Floor, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400021 

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the 

Directors of RARE EQUITY PRIVATE LIMITED having Company Identification Number (CIN) 

U74110MH1993PTC074456 and having registered office at 151, Nariman Bhavan, 15th Floor, Nariman 

Point, Mumbai — 400021 (hereinafter referred to as “the Company’), produced before us by the Company 

for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 53 read with Schedule V Para-C 

Sub clause 10 (i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including Directors 

Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and 

explanations furnished to us by the Company & its officers, we hereby certify that none of the Directors 

on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2022 have 

been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the 

Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other Statutory 

Authority. 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Sr. Name of Director DIN Date of appointment in 

No Company 

1 Sachin Gupta* 02239277 16/08/2011 

2 Vrushali Gurunath Deshpande 05216743 26/07/2020 

3 Rakesh Radheyshyam Jhunjhunwala** 00777064 26/10/2020 

4 Vinay Jagdishprasad Kanodia 02674043 06/03/2022 

5 Amit Goela 01754804 06/03/2022 

6 Rajesh Kantilal Dharamshi 01415232 06/03/2022             
*Resigned from directorship w.e.f 1** May, 2022. 

** Cessation as a Director w.e.f. 14" August, 2022 due to death.



Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the 

responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion based on 

the records provided to us by the Company. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future 

viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted 

the affairs of the Company. 

For G SONI & ASSOCIATES 

(Company Secretaries) 

Sd/- 

Ghanshyam Soni 

Proprietor 

Membership No. FCS 12019 

C.P. No. — 17876 

FRN: $2017CG455800 

UDIN: F012019D001010599 

Place: Raipur 
Date: September 21, 2022



ANNEXURE 3 

DECLARATION ON CODE OF CONDUCT 

To, 

All the members of 

RARE EQUITY PRIVATE LIMITED 

CIN: U74110MH1993PTC074456 

Address: 151, Nariman Bhavan, 15" Floor, 
Nariman Point, Mumbai — 400021. 

It is hereby certified and confirmed that as provided in terms of Regulation 26(3) of the SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board members and 

the Senior Management personnel of the Company have affirmed compliance with the Code of 

Conduct of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022. 

For RARE EQUITY PRIVATE LIMITED 

Sd/- 

VRUSHALI DESHPANDE 

DIRECTOR 

DIN: 05216743 

Add: A/2, New Gajant CHS Ltd., Plot No.7, 

Kosango Nagar, S.V. Road, Borivali (West), 

Mumbai - 400092. 

Date: September 21, 2022 

Place: Mumbai



ANNEXURE-HUI 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION ANALYSIS REPORT: 

This report covers the operations and financial performance of the Company for the year ended 

31% March, 2022 and forms part of the Annual Report. Post Covid, the year witnessed a highly 

dynamic situation of our Country. India must be consistent in regaining its position as a leading 

emerging market investment destination. This can only be possible if consistency and clarity is in 

our policies. Basically, India is experiencing a difficult economic situation on the growth, asset 

quality, inflation and fiscal deficit fronts. Growth estimation graph shows bottomward trends but 

recovery is predicated upon clarity of policy matters and decision making by the Government. 

Both of the factors are out of the control of private enterprises. The world economy was hit by a 

great disruption unleashed by the Covid’19 pandemic. The pandemic spread every corner of the 

world, infecting more than 90 million and killing more than 2.8 million people worldwide. For 

several months, uncertainties and panic paralyzed most economic activities in both developed 

and developing economies. 

Industry Structure and Development 

The year witnessed a highly dynamic situation of our Country. India must be consistent in 

regaining its position as a leading emerging market investment destination. This can only be 

possible if consistency and clarity is in our policies. Basically, India is experiencing a difficult 

economic situation on the growth, asset quality, inflation and fiscal deficit fronts. Growth 

estimation graph shows bottom ward trends but recovery is predicated upon clarity of policy 

matters and decision making by the Government. Both of the factors are out of the control of 

private enterprises. The past year has been a challenging year for our Industry with lots of ups 

and downs. 

Prospect & Outlook 

The management is of the view that the future prospects of your Company are bright and the 

performance in the current year is expected to be very well. The committed customers of the 

Company are expected to place more orders, which ultimately affect the top line of the 

Company, positively. 

Risks and Concerns 

The Company has taken adequate preventive and precautionary measures to overcome all 

negative factors responsible for low trend to ensure steady growth. The Company has laid down 

risk management framework keeping the Company’s objectives, growth strategy and process 

complexities arising out of its business operations. Risk management in Rare Equity Private



Limited is a continuous process of identifying, assessing and managing all the opportunities, 

threats and risks faced by the company to achieve its goals. 

Internal Control System and their Adequacy 

There are well-established procedures for Internal Controls for operations of the Company. The 

finance & audit functions are well equipped with professionally experienced qualified personnel 

& play important roles in implementing the statutory obligations. The Company has constituted 

Audit Committee for guidance and proper control of affairs of the Company. 

Human Resources 

The Company seeks to attract, retain and nurture technical & managerial talent across its 

operations and continues to create, sustain the environment that brings out the best in our people 

with emphasis on training, learning & development. It aims at career progression and fulfilling 

satisfactory needs. Performance is recognized and rewarded through up gradation & job 

enrichment, performance incentives. 

Cautionary Statement 

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company’s objectives, 

expectations, predictions and assumptions may be “FORWARD LOOKING?” within the meaning 

of applicable Laws and Regulations. Actual results may differ materially from those expressed 

herein, important factors that could influence the Company’s operations include domestic 

economic Conditions affecting demand, supply, price conditions, and change in Government’s 

regulations, tax regimes, other statutes and other factors such as industrial relations. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

RARE EQUITY PRIVATE LIMITED, 

Sd/- 

VRUSHALI DESHPANDE 

(Director) 

DIN: 05216743 

Address: A/2, New Gajant CHS Ltd., Plot No. 7, 

Kosango Nagar, S.V. Road, Borivali (West), Mumbai, 

Maharashtra-400092



ANNEXURE-HUI 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION ANALYSIS REPORT: 

This report covers the operations and financial performance of the Company for the year ended 

31% March, 2022 and forms part of the Annual Report. Post Covid, the year witnessed a highly 

dynamic situation of our Country. India must be consistent in regaining its position as a leading 

emerging market investment destination. This can only be possible if consistency and clarity is in 

our policies. Basically, India is experiencing a difficult economic situation on the growth, asset 

quality, inflation and fiscal deficit fronts. Growth estimation graph shows bottomward trends but 

recovery is predicated upon clarity of policy matters and decision making by the Government. 

Both of the factors are out of the control of private enterprises. The world economy was hit by a 

great disruption unleashed by the Covid’19 pandemic. The pandemic spread every corner of the 

world, infecting more than 90 million and killing more than 2.8 million people worldwide. For 

several months, uncertainties and panic paralyzed most economic activities in both developed 

and developing economies. 

Industry Structure and Development 

The year witnessed a highly dynamic situation of our Country. India must be consistent in 

regaining its position as a leading emerging market investment destination. This can only be 

possible if consistency and clarity is in our policies. Basically, India is experiencing a difficult 

economic situation on the growth, asset quality, inflation and fiscal deficit fronts. Growth 

estimation graph shows bottom ward trends but recovery is predicated upon clarity of policy 

matters and decision making by the Government. Both of the factors are out of the control of 

private enterprises. The past year has been a challenging year for our Industry with lots of ups 

and downs. 

Prospect & Outlook 

The management is of the view that the future prospects of your Company are bright and the 

performance in the current year is expected to be very well. The committed customers of the 

Company are expected to place more orders, which ultimately affect the top line of the 

Company, positively. 

Risks and Concerns 

The Company has taken adequate preventive and precautionary measures to overcome all 

negative factors responsible for low trend to ensure steady growth. The Company has laid down 

risk management framework keeping the Company’s objectives, growth strategy and process 

complexities arising out of its business operations. Risk management in Rare Equity Private



Limited is a continuous process of identifying, assessing and managing all the opportunities, 

threats and risks faced by the company to achieve its goals. 

Internal Control System and their Adequacy 

There are well-established procedures for Internal Controls for operations of the Company. The 

finance & audit functions are well equipped with professionally experienced qualified personnel 

& play important roles in implementing the statutory obligations. The Company has constituted 

Audit Committee for guidance and proper control of affairs of the Company. 

Human Resources 

The Company seeks to attract, retain and nurture technical & managerial talent across its 

operations and continues to create, sustain the environment that brings out the best in our people 

with emphasis on training, learning & development. It aims at career progression and fulfilling 

satisfactory needs. Performance is recognized and rewarded through up gradation & job 

enrichment, performance incentives. 

Cautionary Statement 

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company’s objectives, 

expectations, predictions and assumptions may be “FORWARD LOOKING?” within the meaning 

of applicable Laws and Regulations. Actual results may differ materially from those expressed 

herein, important factors that could influence the Company’s operations include domestic 

economic Conditions affecting demand, supply, price conditions, and change in Government’s 

regulations, tax regimes, other statutes and other factors such as industrial relations. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

RARE EQUITY PRIVATE LIMITED, 

Sd/- 

VRUSHALI DESHPANDE 

(Director) 

DIN: 05216743 

Address: A/2, New Gajant CHS Ltd., Plot No. 7, 

Kosango Nagar, S.V. Road, Borivali (West), Mumbai, 

Maharashtra-400092



ANNEXURE IV 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

Form No. MR-3 
(for the financial year ended 31“ March, 2022) 

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

To, 

The Members of 

RARE EQUITY PRIVATE LIMITED 

151, Nariman Bhavan, 15" Floor, 

Nariman Point, Mumbai — 400021 

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions 
and the adherence to good corporate practices by Rare Equity Private Limited (CIN: 
U74110MH1993PTC074456) (hereinafter called the “Company”) for financial year from 
April 01, 2021 to March 31, 2022 (hereinafter referred to as “the Audit Period”). 

Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for 

evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns 
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by 

the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of 
secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, during the audit period covering the 
financial year ended on 31st March, 2022, generally complied with the statutory 

provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper  Board- 

processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to 
the reporting made hereinafter. 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 
records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2022 

according to the provisions of undernoted Acts, regulations and guidelines as applicable to 

the Company: 
(i) | The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under. 

(u) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA) and the rules made 
thereunder; 

(1) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made 

thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and 
External Commercial Borrowings. (Not Applicable). 

(v) The following Regulations and guidelines prescribed under Securities and Exchange 
Board of India Act, 1992(‘SEBI Act’):- 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 2015;



(v1) 

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2018; 

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015; 

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share based employee Benefit) 
Regulation 2014 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based 

Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021 (Not applicable to the 

Company during the Audit period); 
(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 

Regulations, 2008 and (f) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and 

Listing of Non Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021. 
(g)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) 

Regulations, 2009 and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of 
Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021 (Not applicable, as the shares of the 

Company are not listed on any stock exchange and Company has not 
delisted its securities from any stock exchange during the financial year under 

review); 
(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 

2018 (Not Applicable, as the Company has not bought any of its securities 

during the financial year under review); 
(1) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share 

Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Act and dealing with client; (Not 

applicable to the Company during the audit period) 

We further report that with respect to the compliance of the below mentioned laws, 
we have relied on the representations made by the Company and its officers for 

system and mechanism framed by the Company for compliances under other the 
following Specific laws applicable as mentioned hereunder: 
(a) The Provident Funds Act. 
(b) Shops & Establishments Act, 1973. 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

(i) 

(ti) 

Secretarial Standards with respect to meeting of Board of Directors (SS-1) and General 
Meetings (SS-2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India under the 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited, read with 

the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, 

Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned above. 

The Company has intimated Stock exchange and filed necessary returns within the 
prescribed time during the financial year as per SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.



We further report that, 
> The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of 

Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes 

in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under 
review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings/Committee 

Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent generally seven days in 
advance. 

A system exist for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on 

agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 

Decisions at the Board Meetings/ Committee Meetings were taken with requisite 
majority. 

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company 

commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure 
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

We further report that during the audit period, the Company had following events 
which had bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, 

rules, regulations, guidelines, standards etc. 

1. Listing of Debt Securities on Bombay Stock Exchange 

During the Audit period 5000 (Five Thousand), Rated, Senior, Secured, 

Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures each having a face value of INR 
10,00,000/- (Indian Rupees Ten Lakhs Only) (collectively, the “Debentures”) 

aggregating to Rs. 500,00,00,000/- (Indian Rupees Five Hundred Crores only) 

were listed on Wholesale Debt Market segment of the Bombay Stock Exchange 
Limited on 7” July, 2021 in accordance with applicable laws, rules and 
regulations. 

. Alteration of the Object Clause of Memorandum of Association of the 
Company 

During the Audit Period, the Company had altered the object clause of the 

Memorandum of Association of the Company in accordance with the provisions 
of the Companies Act, 2013 at the Extraordinary General meeting held on 26™ 

April, 2021. 

. Alteration of Articles of Association 

During the Audit Period, the Company adopted new set of Articles of Association 
in the Extraordinary General meeting held on May 10", 2021 and amended



Article 102 of the Articles of Association of the Company in the Extraordinary 
General meeting held on June 28", 2021. 

. Redemption of Non-Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares 

During the Audit Period, the Company redeemed 12,80,000, 0.1% Non- 

Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 
amounting to Rs. 1,28,00,000/- (Rupees One Crore Twenty-Eight Lakhs Only). 

. Increase in Authorised Capital 

During the Audit Period, the Company increased its authorized share capital 

thereby amending the Capital Clause of its Memorandum of Association, pursuant 
to a resolution passed in terms of section 13 read with section 61 of the Act, in the 

Extraordinary General Meeting held on June 15, 2021, in the manner provided 
hereunder: 

  

  

  

Particulars | Equity Share Preference Share Total 

Capital Component | Capital Component Authorised 
Share Capital 

Authorized 6,70,000 Equity | 3,50,00,000 Preference 41,70,00,000 
Share Capital | Shares of Rs. 100/-| shares of Rs. 10/- 

prior to | (Rupees Hundred) | (Rupees Ten) each 

Increase each aggregating to | aggregating to Rs. 
Rs. 6,70,00,000/- 35,00,00,000/- 

Revised 56,70,000 Equity | 3,50,00,000 Preference 91,70,00,000 

Authorized shares of Rs. 100/-| shares of Rs.  10/- 

Share Capital | (Rupees Hundred) | (Rupees Ten) each 
each aggregating to | aggregating to Rs. 
Rs. 56,70,00,000/- | 35,00,00,000/-           

. Right Issue of Equity Shares 

During the Audit Period, the Company has allotted 20,24,300 Equity Shares of 
Rs. 100/- each at a price of Rs. 247/- per share (including a premium of Rs. 147 
per share) aggregating to Rs. 50,00,02,100/- (Rupees Fifty Crores Two Thousand 

One Hundred only). 

. Private Placement of Secured Non-Convertible Debentures (‘NCDs’): 

During the Audit Period, the Company has allotted 5000 (Five Thousand) Listed, 

Rated, Senior, Secured, Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures each having a 

face value of INR 10,00,000/- (Indian Rupees Ten Lakhs Only) (collectively, the 
“Debentures”) aggregating to Rs. 500,00,00,000/- (Indian Rupees Five Hundred 

Crores only). 

 



We further report that the compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws 

including but not limited to direct and indirect tax laws has not been reviewed in this 
audit since the same have been subject to review by statutory financial auditor and other 

designated professional. 

I further report that, 

During the audit period, there were no instances of: 

(i) Foreign technical collaborations; 
(iu) Merger / amalgamation / reconstruction, etc. 

Place: Ujjain For Amit Dharmani & Associates 
Date: 06/09/2022 Company Secretaries 

Sd/- 
Amit Dharmani 

Proprietor 
FCS 12050 & COP 18179 

UDIN: F012050D000929001 
Unique Identification No.: S2017MP474100 

Peer Review Certificate No.: 996/2020 

This report is to be read along with our letter annexed as Annexure-A and forms an 
integral part of this report.



ANNEXURE- A 

(To the Secretarial Audit Report of RARE EQUITY PRIVATE LIMITED for the financial 

year ended March 31, 2022) 

To, 

The Members, 

RARE EQUITY PRIVATE LIMITED 

151, Nariman Bhavan, 15" Floor, 

Nariman Point, Mumbai — 400021. 

Our Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year 31** March, 2022 is to be read along with this 

letter. 

Management's Responsibility:- 

1. It is the responsibility of the management of the Company to maintain secretarial records, devise 

proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and regulations and 
to ensure that the systems are adequate and operate effectively. 

Auditor's Responsibility:- 

2. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records, standards and procedures 
followed by the Company with respect to secretarial compliances. 

3. We believe that audit evidence and information obtained from the Company's management is 
adequate and appropriate for us to provide a basis for our opinion. 

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the management's representation about the compliance of 

laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

Disclaimer:- 

5. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor 

of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 
Company. 

6. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of 
account of the Company. 

Place: Ujjain For Amit Dharmani & Associates 
Date: 06/09/2022 Company Secretaries 

Sd/- 
Amit Dharmani 
Proprietor 
FCS 12050 & COP 18179 

UDIN: F012050D000929001 
Unique Identification No.: S2017MP474100 

Peer Review Certificate No.: 996/2020



ANNEXURE-V 

Details of Issue of Equity Shares on Rights Basis 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

Sr. | Particulars I 

No 

1 Rights entitlement ratio 4:1 
(4 Equity Shares for every 1 

Equity share held) 

2 Issue Price (per share) INR 247/- per share (including premium 

of Rs.147/- per share) 

3 Premium amount (per share) 147 

4 No of securities issued 26,75,400 

5 Dividend and voting rights Ordinary equity shares entitled to 

dividend and voting rights. 
Ranking pari passu_ with existing 

Ordinary equity shares 

of Rs.100/- each 

6 Date of allotment 05/07/2021 

7 No of securities allotted 20,24,300 

8 Amount raised INR. 50,00,02,100/-        



Sunil Singh Associates 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTAN 

  

Sunil Singh 30, Patrakar Co-op. Hyg. Soc. 
B.Com, F.C.A. Madhusudan Kalekar Marg, 

Bandra (E), Mumbai-400 051 
Phone : (022) 26591305 

  

To, 
The Members of RARE EQUITY PRIVATE LIMITED 
Mumbai. 

Report on the Audit of Standalone Financial Statements : 

We have audited the standalone financial statements of M/S. RARE EQUITY 

PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st 

March 2022, the statement of Profit and Loss, including the statement of other 

Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow statement and the Statement of changes in Equity 

  

for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone financial statements, including a 

summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 
given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by 
the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a 
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, 

of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, its profit including other 

comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that 
date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with 

the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our 

responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's 

Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. 

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of, S ed by the   



Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are 

relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the 

Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance 

with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we 

have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the 

standalone financial statements. 

Other Information -Board of Director’s Report 
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The 

other information comprises the information included in the Annual Report but does not 
include the standalone financial statements and our auditor's report thereon 

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements docs not cover the other 
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,    

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our 

  

responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other 
information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our 
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material 
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have 

nothing to report in this regard. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements: 

  

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 

  

tatements   134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial 
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including 
other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in 
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the 
accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also 
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of 

the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting 

frauds and other irregularities: selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; 
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 

implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls, that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standa   



that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to 

fraud or error. 
In preparing the standalone financial statements, the Management is responsible for 

ng the Company’s ability to continue as a going concer, disclosing, as applicable, 

  

matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless 
the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or 

has no realistic alternative but to do so, 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's 

financial reporting process. 

  

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements: 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone 

financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether duc to fraud 
or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is 
a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 
SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise 

from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they 
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the 
basis of these standalone financial statements. 

‘As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and 
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit, We also: 

© Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures 
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. ‘The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as 
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or 
the override of internal control. 

© Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) 
of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the 
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls 

 



Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concem basis 
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material 
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on 
the Company's ability to continue as a going concem. If we conclude that a 
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report 

to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such 
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on 
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future 
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going 
concern, 

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial 
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial 
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in @ manner that 
achieves fair presentation, 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any 
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied 

with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them 
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1 

2 

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by 

the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the 

Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in 

paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of 

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid 
standalone financial statements. 

 



(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of 

the aforesaid standalone financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from 

our examination of those books; 

  

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the statement of other 

comprehensive income, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow 
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of 

account; 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the 

Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. 

(c) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Company 
as on 31st March, 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company, 
none of the directors of the Company is disqualified as on 31st March, 2022 from 
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

( With respect to adequacy of internal financial control with reference to financial 
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to 
our separate Report in “Annexure B”. 

(g) There is no managerial remuneration paid during the year ending 31 March, 2022. 

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance 

  

with Rule 11 of the 

  

mpanies (Audit and Auditor’s) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and 

to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us 

i, There were no pending litigations which would impact the standalone financial 

position of the Company; 

ii, The Company did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts 
including derivative contracts; 

iii, There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education 

and Protection Fund by the Company; 

iv a. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no 

funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share 

premium or any other source or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other 

person or entity, including forcign entities (“intermediaries”) with the understanding, 

whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediaries shall, whether, 

directly or indirectly lend or invest in other person or entity ideptified in any manner   



whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“ultimate beneficiaries”) or provide any 
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries; and 

b. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no 
funds have been received by the company from any person or entity, including foreign 
entities (“Funding Parties”) with the understanding whether recorded in writing or 

otherwise, that the company shall, whether directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other 
person or entity identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the funding 
parties (“ultimate beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee or security or the like on 

behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries; and 
c. Based on the audit procedure that were considered reasonable and appropriate in the 
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the 

representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement. 

For SUNIL SINGH ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No : 113406/W 

(SUNIL SINGH) 
Proprietor 
Membership No 41199 

UDIN «9 so 4) laqag VERY 330 
   

Place : Mumbai 

Dated: 3.9 may 2022



ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT 

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ 
section of our report of even date) 

  

a. The company does not own any Property, Plant and Equipment and therefore the 
question of maintaining records, physical verification by management and 
revaluation of fixed assets does not arise. 

b. The company does not also have any intangible assets. 

c. The company does not own any immovable property. 

d. There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for 
holding benami property under the Prohibition of Benami property Transactions 
Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder. 

a. The company has traded in bullion during the year. The physical inventory of 
bullion is maintained at a third party storage facility. As such, the bullion is never 
maintained at the company’s premises. For stock of bullion lying with the third 
party storage, there is a written confirmation that has been obtained by the 
company. No discrepancies were noticed on verification between the physical 
stock of bullion with the third party and the book records that were more than 10% 
in the aggregate of each class of inventory. ‘There is no inventory at the end of the 
year. 

  

b. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of 
our examination of records of the company, the company has not been sanctioned 
any working capital limits in excess of rupees five crores in aggregate, from banks 
or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. 

  

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any 
investments, provided guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances, 
secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any 
other parties during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clauses 3 (iii)(a) to 
3(iii)(f) of the order are not applicable to the Company. 

  

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has neither made any 
investment nor has it given any loans or provided guarantee or security and 
therefore the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not 
applicable to the Company. Accordingly, clause 3(iv) of the Order is not 
applicable. 

‘The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be 
deposits from the public. Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the order is nat applicable. 

ES    



10. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, the maintenance of cost 
records under section 148 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the 
Company. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts 
payable in respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales 
tax, service tax, goods and service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added 
tax, cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at March 31, 2022 for 

a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 

   

  

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, the company has not surrendered ot 
disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of 
account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during 

the year. 

a. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of 
our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not defaulted in 
repayment of loans or borrowing or in the payment of interest to financial 
institution or any other lender during the year. 

  

b. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of 
our examination of the records of the Company has not been declared a willful 
defaulter by any Bank of Financial Institution or Government or Government 
Authority. 

cc. In our Opinion and according to the according to the information and 
explanations given to us by the management, no term loans were obtained, 
Accordingly, clause 3(ix)© is not applicable 

d. According to the information and explanation given to us and on an overall 
examination of the balance sheet of the company, we report that no funds raised on 
short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the company. 

¢. According to the information and explanations given to us the company has not 
taken any loans from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations 

of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. 

£. According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures 
performed by us, we report that the company has not raised any loans during the 
year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate 
companies (as defined under the Act). 

(a). The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of public offer 
(including debt instruments). Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 
3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

b. The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of 
shares / fully or partially or optional convertible debentures during the year under 
audit. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not 
applicable to the Company. 

 



ll 

12. 

13. 

14, 

15, 

16. 

18. 

a. Based on the examination of the books and records of the company and 
according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the 
Company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit. 

b. According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub 
section (12) of section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 
as prescribed under rule 13 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 
with the Central Government. 

c. As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints 
received by the Company during the year. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not a 
Nidhi Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable. 

‘Transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and section 
188 of the Act where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to 
the Standalone Financial Statements, as required by the applicable accounting 
standards. 

In our opinion and based on our examination, the company does not have an 
internal audit system and is not required to have an internal audit system as per 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or 
persons connected to its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the company. 

  

a. The company is not required to be registered under section 451A of the Reserve 
Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not 
applicable. 

b. The company is not required to be registered under section 451A of the Reserve 
Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not 
applicable 

c. The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the 
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)© of the 
Order is not applicable. 

4. According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, 
the Group does not have any CIC as part of its group. 

  

‘The Company has incurred a cash loss of INR 2399.27 lacs in the current financial 
year. The cash losses of the previous financial year is INR 51.93 lacs. 

‘There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. 
Accordingly, clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.   



19. 

20. 

Place : Mumbai 

‘The Company has incurred a net loss of Rs 2399.27 lacs during the year ended 31° 
March, 2022. However, the company has a positive net worth. On the basis of the 
above and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the 
basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected date of realization of financial 
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the 
financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management 
plans and based on the examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, 
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material 
uncertainty exists on the date of the audit report indicating that the company is not 
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of the balance sheet as and 
when they fall due within a period of one year from the date of the balance sheet. 
We, however state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the 
Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts upto the date of 
audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities 
falling due within a period of one year from the Balance Sheet date, will get 
discharged by the company as and when they fall due. 

In our Opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there 
is no unspent amount under sub-section 5 of section 135 of the Companies Act, 
2013 pursuant to any project. Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the 
Order are not applicable. 

For SUNIL SINGH ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No ; 113406/W 

=—a * 

(SUNIL SINGH) 
Proprietor 
Membership No 41199 

  

Date: 30 MAY zuz2



adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection 
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 

  

preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013 

(hereinafter referred to as “the Act”). 

Auditors’ Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with 

reference to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance 

with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under section 143(10) of 
the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to 

tements. Thi financial s se Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with     

ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 

whether adequate intemal financial controls with reference to financial statements were 

established and maintained and whether such controls operated effectively in all material 

respects. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy 

of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating 

  

effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements 
included obtaining an understanding of such internal financial controls, assessing the risk that 
a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating 
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. ‘The procedures selected depend on 
the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. We believe that the audit evidence we have 
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s 
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. 

Meaning of Internal Financial controls with Reference to Financial Statements 

A company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process 
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and 
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial controls with reference to 

financial statements include those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance 

 



are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with 

  

generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company 
are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the 
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material 
effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial controls with Reference to Financial 

Statements 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial 

statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, 

material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections 

of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to 

future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with 

reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or 

that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

For SUNIL SINGH ASSOCIATES 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No : 113406/W    
(SUNIL SINGH) 

Proprietor 

Membership No 41199 
UDIN: 2204 NGG ATVEPY 4530 

Place : Mumbai 

Dated: 3 0 MAY 2022



Rare Equity Private Limited 

CIN Now-U 74) 1OMH1993PTCO74456 

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022 

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

Note As At As At 

Particulars Wo. Sist Mar. ‘20272 31st March ' 2021 

Ks. Rs. 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Sharcholder's Funds : 

Share Capital | §275,15,000 3378,85,000 

Reserves and Surplus 2 1560,37,029 983.97 149 

Non Current Liabilities 

Long term Borrowings 4 6/845,20 548 

Current Liabilities & Provisions : 

Short term Borrowings 4 136,00 000 . 

}Other Current Liabilities 5 40,)457 12,04,292 

Total,.... 74817,12,734 4374,81,441 

ASSETS 

Non-Current Assets : 

Fixed Assets 

Neon Current Investments fl 74706,13,201 A274.17,716 

Other Non Current assets 7 78,54.494 85,34,494 

Current Assets : 

Current Investments - - 

Cash and Cash equivalents a 327,45 040 15.29.2332 

Total..:.. 74817,12,734 4374.81.44] 

Significant Accounting policies 

Notes on Financial Statements 1-22       
  

As per our report of even date attached 

For Sunil Singh Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No: 113406/W 

Sunil Singh    Proprietor 

Membership No: 041199 

UDIN*- 22641194 ATVEPY $530 
Mumbai, Dated: 3 9 May 2022 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

\ \rs 
Vrushali Deshpande 

DIN : 05216743 

Rakesh Jhunjhunwala 

DIN : 00777064 

gy 
I     

  

Poonam Surckha X 

Company Secretary 

M No: 32017 

 



Rare Equity Pvt Ltd 

CIN Now-U74 LLOMH1993PTCO74456 

Profit and Loss for the Period ended 31st March 2022 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          

Note As At As At 

Particulars No. 3st Mar, '2022 3ist March ' 2021 

Rs. Rs. 

Income: 

Revenue from Operations 9 13894,57,658 14675,17,959 

Other Income 10 138,99,537 (20,79,255) 

Total..... 14033,57,195 14654,38,704 

Expenditure : 

Cost of Bullion Sold 1] 13454,56,188 14667,06,800 

Other Expenses 12 133,07 ,679 39,2532 1 

Interest Cost 13 2845.20,548 - 

Total..... 16432,84,415 14706,32,121 

Profit/(Loss) for the Year before tax (2399,27,220) (51,93,418) 

Provision of Tax for Current year - 

Profit/(Loss) after Provision for the Year (2399,27,22D) (51,93,418) 

Earnings Per Equity Shares of Face Value of Rs 100 cach (89.09) (7.76) 

Significant Accounting policies 1-22 

Notes on Financial Statements   
  

AS per our report of even date attached 

For Sunil Singh Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No : 113406/W 

Sunil Singh 

Proprietor 

Membership No : 041199 

VBIN'= a294llqa atv EPY F530 

Mumbai, Dated : 3 0 May 9099 

  

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

purer? 
Vrushali Deshpande 

DIN : 05216743 

wee 
Rakesh Jhunjhunwala 

DIN : 00777064 

a! 
Poonam Surekha X 

Company Secretary 

M Wo: 32017



Rare Eawlty Private Limited 
(CIN No-U741 1OMHI993PTCO7AAS6 

  

Notes to the: isments for the Period ended 3st Murch 2 

  

(Amount in R9 
  

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

Aeat ‘As at 
1.03.2022 3103,2021 

NOTE -1 Rs. Rs, 

|share Capital 
JAuthorised 
$6,70,000 Equity Shares of Rs.100 each 5670,00,000 670,00,000 

3,50,00,000 0.1% Reedeemable Preference Shares 3500,00,000 3500,00,000 
or Rs.10 cach (P.Y. NIL} 

76 00,0 70, 00,000 

issue, Subscribed & Paid up 
26,93,150 Equity Shares of Rs.100 each 2693.15,000 1568,85,000 

}2.38.20,000 0.1% Reedcemible Preference Shaces 2582,00,000 2710,00,000 
Jor Rs.10 euch 

SES 15 000, Bo} | —=aam| 
  (Reconciliation of number of equity shares 

Balance as atthe beginning of the year 
squity shares issued during the year 

Less: Equity shares buy back during the year    

  

Balanceas at the end of the year 

  

  

  

  

‘Agat Mar 31, 2022 ‘Asai March 31, 2021 

Number of Number of | 
Jequity shares | Amount equity shares | __ Amount 

6,68,850 [668,853,000 6,68,850 (668,85,000 
024,300 | 2024,30,000 

2693150 | __2693,15,000 668,850 (668,85,000 
  

  

(h)Reconciliation of number of 0.1% Redeemable Pref. 
shares 

  

Number of Number of 
equity shares | Amount equity shares | __ Amount 

Balance as at the beginning ofthe year 271,00,000[ —2710,00,000 |” 271,00,000] _2710,00,000 
|Add: Preference shares issued during the year y 
|Less: Preference shares redeemed dusing the year (22,80,000)] _(128,00,000)} 

Balance as at the end of the year 258,20,000 | _2582,00,000 | __271,00,000 | __2710,00,000, 

Asat Mar 31,2022 Asat Mareh 31, 2021 
  

  

  

      
  

‘Shares held by promoters at the end ofthe year 
  

  

  

  

        THRE 
Promoter Name As at Mar 31,2022 ‘As at March 31, 2021 avring 

No.of Shares _% of total shares % of total shares [the year 
faeauity Shares 
Rakesh Jhunjhunwala 2660613 98791 636313 9.35 3.66 

Jovo.t% Reedeemable 
Rakesh Jhunjhunwala 11622.020, as2 116,22.020 4302] mL 

[eare Enterprises 141.97 980 saga] 154.77,980 srit} 213 
  

  

GY, 

 



Rare Equity Private Limited 
Notes to the financial statements for the Period ended 31st March 2022 

  

    

  

  

  

  

Asat eat 
31.03.2022 31.03.2021 

Note 2: Reserves & Surplus 
[Capital Redemption Reserve 623,40,200 623,40,200 
|Add: Addition during the year 128,00,000 

Sub Total (a) 751,40,200 23,4020 

‘Sub Total (b) 58.85,000) (58.85,000)     
Securities Pr 
Opening Balance 2 2 
Add:~ Fquity Shares issued during the year 
20.24,300 Equity Shares having F.V. of Rs.100 each issued at premium of Rs.147 per share) 
Closing Balan Sub Total (c) 

  

  

      
Profit & Loss Account 

  

  

  

lOpening Balance 419,36.949 471 30.367 
Additions during The year (2399,27,220)| (51,9318) 
Less:- Amount transferred to Capital Redemption Reserve 024 
Ctosing Balance Sub Total (4) 2107.90.71) 21936,989) 

rota... (arbre) 1560.37.09 oR 
      

  

   

  

    
    

    

  

  
  

  

  

  

ted/unlisted/ rated, secured, redeemable, Non Convertible Debentures (NCD) '50000,00,000 
I) Interest accured but not due on NCD 2845,20,548 

b) Loan from Director 13000,00,000 - 
7845,20,548 

current L ss & Provisions ~ 
Note - 4 Short Term Borrowings 
[Advance from Director 136,00,000 : 

136,00,000 E 
Note 5 : Other Current Linbilities:- 
[Statutory Dues 
a) Liability for Taxes:= 
Icast Payable on Sale of Gold 9.161) 12,167 
ISGST Payable on Sale of Gold 9.161) 12,167 
TCS on Sale of Gold 2 11,33,658 
HDS payable 20678 

other Dus 
}o) Liability for Expenses: 

Audit Fees 37,800 29,500 
Salary Payable 16,800 

    40,157 12,04,202 
  
        

  

   



  

  Asat 
31.03.2022 

  

      

Note 6 : Non Current Investment 
la) Balance with Partnership Fiem : 

~ Capital Alc 
Current Ave. 

[Cost of Acquiring additional share in Aptech Investments   

30,00,493 shares of Rare World Wide Holdings 
Less : Provision for Diminution in Valuation 

  

Loss : Written off on Winding up of the Rare World Wide Holdings 

b) Quoted Investment 
1,175,500 Equity Shares of Nagarjuna Construction Co. Lid 
57,000 Equity Shares of VIP Industries Ltd 
}42,350 Equity Shares of ICICI Bank Ld, 
100,000 Equity Shares of Fortis Healtheare L1d 
750,000 Equity Shares of IDBI Lid 

le) Unquoted Investments 
[Aichemy Investment Mangers Pvt Ltd 
(2,78,774 Kquity Shares of FV Rs.10 each) 
[Alchemy Investment Advisory Ser Pvt Lid 
(3,038 Equity Shares of FV Rs.10 cach ) 
IMancesh Pharmaceutical Led 
(4,62,750 Equtiy shares of FV Rs, 10 each) 
Pashmina Realty Pvt Lad 
(3,79,688 Shares of FV Rs, 10.00 per share) 
}Zenex Anima Health India Pvt Ld, 
(70,00,00,000 Equity Shares of FV Rs. 10.00 per share) 

  

rota... 

All the above investments are carried at cost 
[5.1 - Other disclosures 
5) Agaregate Cost of quoted investment 

Agaregate market value of quoted investments, 
Jo) Aggregate amount of Unquoted Investments 

  

Note 7: Other Non Current Assets 
Loans & Advances 
= to others 
Taxes Paid / Refund Due 
HTS on Purchase of Gold_AY 2021-22 
Prepaid Expenses 
Debt Securities Recovery Expenses Fund Ale 
Total 

  

    
  

75,000 
284 

1193.29.87 
1193,29,837 

30 
(50)] 

  

  

  
  

  

  

  

  

3797,$3,287 

112,07,431 11297,431 

sv 

2,91,527 42.91,527 
26,88,142, 

- 119,85,820 
266,60,000 

287.47,500 - 

83,6320 §3,63,200 

30,380 30,380 

53,01,000 53,01,000 

37,96,880 37.96,880 

70000,00,000 
74706 13,201 4274.17.76 | 

596,99.027 189,65,489 
714,15,525 586,609,838, 

74109,14,174 4084,52,227 

3.21462 3.21.462 
11,33,032 11,33,032 
59,00,000 70,80,000, 
5,00,000 
7854494 85,34,094   
  

      
  

 



  

  Asal 
31.03.2022 

  
  

  

1 Current Ass 
TDS on Dividend_AY 2020-21 
TDS on Dividend_AY 2022-23 
TDS Receivable Uis.194Q_AY 2022-23 
8.2 Cash & Bank Balances 
1. Cash in Hand 

}2. Balance with Schedule Bank 
[rota 

  

  

  

|Note 9 :Revenue from operations 
Sate of Bullions 
Long Term Capital Gain on Securities 
[Short Term Gain on Redemption of Mutual Fund 

Note 10: Other Income 
1 Share of Surplus / (Deficit) from Partnership Firm 
2 Consultancy Income 
3.Dividend Income 

  

[Note 11 : Cost of Bullion Sold 
JOpening Stock 
|Add :- Purchases 

  

Less: Closing Stock 
Cost of Bullion 

[Note 12: Other Expenses 
Auditors Remuneration 
Advertisment Expenses 
IMembeship Fees 
Security Transaction Tax 
Bank Charges 
ROC Filing Fees 
Demat Charges 
Professional Fees 
Profession Tax 
Salary Expenses 
ISundry Expenses 
Stamp Duty 
Subscription 
Listing & Processing Fees 
ICustody Fees 
Telephone Expenses 
Storeage & Movement Charges 

| Advances given to Rare Worldwide PTE Ltd, Written off 
Investment in Rare Worldwide PTE Ltd. Written off (on Winding up) 

    

interest Cost (Accured But not Duc 
Listd/unlisiod rated, secured, redeemable, Non Convertible Debentures (NCD) 
Tranch A (Due on 07.08.2024) -Rs,300 Crores 
HTranch B (Due on 07.08.2025) -Rs.200 Croy 

      

  

Rs,   

  

  

  
    

  

  

    

    

    

  

  

  

    

  

  

  
    

  

  

2638 263 
2.17682 i 
ase 
sans 49.081 

195.150 143758 
3248040 1529232 

13448,45,666 | 14675,17.959 
411739,608, , 
28.72.38 z 

Tao s7.ese | ea 798 

uizas09} 21.9355) 

21.76 
138,99.597 (20,79.255)] 

rsasasetse | 1466706500 
14667, 06 800 

iasasea | _Teeeroaaw0 

41300 29.500 
rosn 

1215.40 12.33,200 
Vina ; 

3091 959 
3782000 ‘4x00 

408333 2688 
499.02 10.800 

5.000 5.400 
201300 201600 

39 
13.saan9 
on : 

s920 
Lrga7s 
1.066 ; 
4o.4oe 

: 2430888 
so 

Dagar BE | 

10712329, ; 
113808219 
2845.20.548           

  

 



Rate Equity Private Limited 
CIN Nos L741 OMEIONSPTCOTAAS« 

FLY, 2021-22 
Accounting Posies & Notes to Accounts 

[Notes forming part ofthe financial staten 

4 

1s 

  

Background 
RARE EQUITY PRIVATE LIMITED ie private limited conspany incorporated on 12.10.19993 under the provisions of Compan set 1956, The nin object of 
the company is tnvestment in Shares and securities ete. The company also engaged inthe business activity of wading in bullion, gold ete, 

mary of Significant Accounting Polistes:   

15.) Basis of preparation of Financial Statements 
“The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepied Accounting Principles in India [GAAP] under th historical ost 
convention onan acraal bass, These Financial slatementy have hovn prepared ta comply in all material aspects with the accounting standards otfod ander 
section 21 1(3C) [Companies (Accounting Slandards) Rules, 2006, xs amtrded] andthe wr relevant provisions ofthe Companies Act, 1956 

   
  

  

All abe assts and labilties have boon clasiied as 
Sehedule Vito the Companies Aet, 1986, 

current oF now-eurent 38 per the Company's normal operating eyele ad other erie’ set out in   

15.2 Use of Estimates 
‘The preparation of nancial statements in conformity with the GAAP zequtes estimates and assumptions to be made; that afess the epored amouss of 
assets and liabilities onthe date ofthe aecouns and the veporced amounis of revenues unl expenses dung the reposting period. Actual results could ile 
fom those estimates. Any revision in th accounting estimates is reeognved in aeeordace with the requirements of the respective accounting standards, 

  

15. Fised Assets and Depresition / Amortization 
ingle Assets: 

The company does not have any Fixed Assets 

154 Haventri “These are No vetoes 
15.5, Revenue Recognition 

Income is recognised when iis due. 

156 Omer income 
widend Income is aveounted for when the dividend is declared by the company 

15.7 Foreign curreney transactions and translations 
Foreign curency tansaction is initlly recorded at the rteof exchange prevaling on the date of the tunsaetion. Manctry frcign currency esses and 
Tibiies remaining unsetted atthe balance sheet date are iransatd a the tates of exchange prevailing on that date and the resulting gains’ loses an such 
teanlation ate reengnized in the Statement of Profit and Loss 

158 Accounting for taxes 
come tox expense comprises curent ax {i.e amount of ax far he period determined in accordance with the income-tx i), 

159 Earnings per Share: 
‘The Company reports basic and dilsted Parnes per Share (EPS) in aecordance with Aecounting Standard 20 on Parnings Per Share - Basie EPS is 
computed by dividing the net profit or loss forthe year by the weighted average numberof equity shares outstanding during the yea. 

  

15.10 Cash Flow Statement 
The Cash Flow Statement is prepared by the indirect method set out im Accounting St 
operating, investing and financing ativities ofthe Company, 

ard $n Cast low Statements and present the eas Hows by 

  

15.11 Gene 
‘Accounting palsies not specifically referred to above ae in consonance with the generally accept accounting principles 

  

A. Accounting Policies 
1) System of Acco 

  

“The company follows accrual system of aceouatin. 

2) Taxes on Insome 

Current taxis determined onthe amount of tx payable in respect oftaxable income for the yar. Deferred 
tax recognised, subject fo the consideration of Prudence in respect of fered tax assets, on timing 

‘on timing diferenees betwen taxable income and aeonantng income, 

i) The company has not eared out any Manufacturing nelivity and hence information required under items 
4C and 4D OF Pa I of Schedule VI 0 the Companion Aer 1956 is n0t given, @Q  



7 

8 

20 

a 

5) aqui in Foreign Exchange 
‘The Company has invested into 100% subsidary company incorpo i 
rarely Rare Worl wide Holdings (WOS) , The Provision fr diminishing vue ef Investments is provided 
Ave 9a fain value oF Shares, 
“The WOS was ieutrng losses and net worth of WOS is negative sine lat few yeas and therefore management Uf 
'WOS decide file application of hquidation with authorities in Mauris vide eesolition dated 3008/2021 
In view ofabove. WOS on 12h July 2021 submitted application oft liquidation with authorities in Maurits 
Since et worth of WOS was negative son 3Tst March 2021 an incurting losses, 
"he emit investrnent mae by Rare Indi in WOS has boom spoof horebyresuhing im vito off of iavestnent 
(n 10th January 2022 the Registrar of Mauritius has removed the mam of the WOS fom register of companies Murti 

able of Mauctiue   

    

) Defered Tax Assets and ait 

“Thore sno detereed tx assets and bilities 

V1 The company sa partner in Mis. Aptech Investments, The ote parsers are 
Capitals) 

1) Mis. Rare Bgity Pt Lid "73000 
ormerly Keown as Morgonta Textiles Pot, Lid) 

2) Mutual Grow Fand Of Tada LLP 
(ormerty Known a: Suna Growth Fund Of tnd Pot. fad)    
+) The company his opened x densa account with Stundard Chartered Tank, M.G Row Branch, Mumbai 
spares of M/s. Apkechs Investments in which investments of Ms Aptech Investments are held 

Vii) The Company’ had issued 3,334,020. 0,194Preferenes Shares on 31.3.2007, These were duc far 
redemption on 31.3204 
Company had requested the sharcholder to cantinus for father 7 years whic hey have 
agreed andthe shares are now duc for redemption as on 31.03.2022, However the fllowing redemptions 
‘were made 
2) During FY. 2017-18 company had redoorned 12,50,000 Pref: shares Rs. 10 per share & RS, 1,28.00,0000 

‘was transfered 1 Capital Redemption Reserve out of profit & loss acount 
by During F¥2018-19 company had redeemed 5,00,000 Prefshaes Rs 10 per share & Rs. $0,0,0001 

‘was transfered o Capital Redemption Reserve out of profit & loss account 
£) Duriag FY, 2019-20 company had redocnied 44,84,020 Prshares@ Rs.10 per share de Rs, 4:48, 40,0200" 

‘vas taasfered 19 Capital Redemption Reserve out of profit lass secon. 
4 During FY. 2021-22 company had redeemed 12,80,000 Pretshaves Rs 10 pot share & RS ,26,00,000 

was taastered 10 Capital Redemption Reserve out of profit & loss aecount 

   

  

  

  

  

  

  

     

Earnings Por Share 
For the Period ended For the year ended 

ic Raraings Per Share s10320n1 
Profi forthe Penod (Signa 
Weighted average numberof uty shares 26931 8880 

Nomina ae of eaity shares 10 
Base camings pr equity share (99.09 779) 

Segment Reporting 
"The Company has oly one reportable business und geographical semen nd therfore the reguiements oF AS -17 

sxe not applicable 

‘8- Deu of tasactons wih related party during the plod ended and otsaning balances fr he prod ended 
[Deserpton of eatonahip [Namev of related paris 
Key Management Personnel (RMP) 

[Een Kes Management Fersonncl (KM) or the Period ended or the year ended 
Slat Mar. "2022 

Re 
Long erm borrowings 1 000,00,000 

hon Tenn boeowigs 136, 
Total 15136,00.000 |   
  

‘Previous Yeas figures are regrouped , ec arranged wherever necessity, 

Auditors Remuneration: 
  

lausit Pees 
{Potal 

        
    



22 HutioAnalysls 

  

  

  

    
  

  
  

    
fa) Ks. 40 cach 

sea be 

Fes.25, 82000, 00 

For the Period 

Fanibrg J iat Far ibe Perini Ended 

Poriuculars PRET Lea Ra, En Cech Desa rainalipr Bs. In Lake Mar. 2002 Ast Adwr. 2028 

a) Jit Equity Reap Fatal Leila A708 EATS [Starhl@er’s Equily G03, |S AN 25 uz 

Sp [Deb Service Corvecrape Ratio 

Met Operation lneame (25 060,299) ) Caren Debt Gnhgatkin S45 10544 KK “IL. 

Beri: 

Profil. before Inlices! aed Tx (PIT) (2ST? 23) | Nude: 

Curren Debi Obigation ineans inerest. principal sinking 
Less Share of Brodit troy Partser ship Firm ARSE | [utah aes lene popes Wal are dua mo he cumime ycur 

Set Ceperating Prodit |_{RS 1H, 50.2 3] 

el Jletersst Service Coverage Helio Earning Before Interest: an Taxes (Bey, 2230) Interest Expenses 284 9,30 aR {ha STL, 

0, be 25820 

fedgemahle PUT 7,7) Oo oo 

Thy aes, redecmeble Pred 7 

Uj POutstanitine redeomabée Preference Shares bee eace ears Rees erred 
shares i Rs. I-cach 
STRUT ing To 
Bes 27, 0c Ce 

  

eB) (Copia Redempiign Reserve - 
Ammeunt Hs, Aamo As, 

  

  

  

  

  

  

    
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

                  
‘Opening Balance 33 20,200 62} 40.20 

Audd:- Aakiglin, dketing the year 12s 00,000) 2 i= 
Closing Balance 750,200 O21 40,200 

fy [Net worth :- 
Talal Assets. THAT TZ 4 4374, 61,441 

Lese'- Total Liabiinics G8 Peal 204 1204202 
Sel wari GH35.52, 029 A36L,77,149 

ge) Peet Profit (fLassiather Tan (2MM27,220) (3L.2.418) 

hi PEs tiny Ter share pe9.u4) (7.76) 

H) POurent Batis Cartent sasits, S2.45040 [Current Liabililies LM AGS? 0.24 1.27 

2 [lang ienn Bett th working copeal Long tena: lhe STESS 20,548 | Woking Cape (ose (652.80) IL. 

[S2.45,IMo- 

(Cuno Assets - Current Liatititics| Elsa ST] 

45 [Bad Debt to veccoum! Kecesable Rati WEL ‘HE 

(5 JC urresat | iaalsi lity Rati Currents L iahiliies LEGA SY [Tertal Assis TARIT AZT O18 (Lire 

mit (Tatal Debt io Total Asati Total Debts ATE] OO 905. Total Assets fa 07, (OTS a1 _ 

fi) |Mebters Turan MIL AIL 

a) [invemory Tumover Cost of (hoods Sold 13434, 56,088 J Ag Vales of Invercury All. An “IL, 

CO pening inverory “Close Inesmusy 2 

pi | Operating Margin Pota! Soles (S402) 85,650 [Sci perating frog {2556 51h) = Eee AEDs 

Miele: 

Prot befor Imerest ond Tax (PIT) 

fess: - Share of Pratt fren Pacts 

o} [Set Profit Margin 44 "Total Sehess PRG sobs teh PS notin bef meres end Fax (FETA 350g FE oy — |e -2 5%, 

ry [Secteur Scpcalic Equivalent Ratios Sot Ap pileahle 
  

For Sum! Singh Associates 

Chanered Accountants 

Firm — Mio > LSA 

Sunil Singh 

Propocior 

Stermbershin Sue: 4] 190 

Musnhai, Dated > 

3.0 MAY 2022 
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RARE EQUITY PRIVATE LIMITED 

CIN UTS TLOMILSSSP TCO 4456 

Standalone Cash Flow statement for the period ended 31st March 2022   

  

    

  
  

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
    

    

        

31/03/2022 3103/2021 
Particulars Anmourt Amount 

A) Cash flow from Operating Activity 

Set Profit / (loss) as por Profit d& Loss Account (255927 220) (51,935,418) 

Add:- 

Provision for Tax - - 

Interest accrued but not duc 284520 548 

Lirss 7 ; é 

Tax Refund 

5 94,328 (51,593,418) 

Adjustinent for non cash & non operating thers 

Less: 

Repreciation 

Share of Surplus from Partnership firm (24,61 SO} - 

LAdd:- 

[Deferred Revenue Expenditure -Membership fees [7] 1 0008) 11,60,000 
Share of Deficit from Parmership frm - 21 59;355 

Written off Investment in Rare Worldwide PTE Ltd. Al 

Advances given to Rare Worldwide PTE Ltd. Written off | {0,29 A484 
Operating Profit before working capital changes 433,11,382 Lf 3,deet 

Working Capital cireiges 

Ade: 

Decrease in Current Assets : : 

Increase in Current Liabilities 124,355,865 41760 

Less: 

Increase in Current Assets (15,62,498) (2,633) 

Decrease in Current Liabriities - = 

Net cash flow from Operation activity EL 84, 749 A, 14d 

(6) Investing Activities 

Acdd:- 

Sale ot investovent securities = 

Legs:- 

Investment in Debt Securities Recovery Expenses Fund A/c (5,000,000) 
Set Investment in Shares & Securities (DADDY 33,5358) - 

Wet Cash Flow from Investing Activities (7041233, 538) 

(C)Financing Activities 

Add:- 

Procesds from Issue of Equity Shares capital at premium S0O0G,02, 700 - 
Proceeds from Issue of Non Convertible Debentures SQ 000,001,000 - 

Proceeds from Long term borrowing ~ Loans from Director 1S000,00,000 

Less: 

Proceeds fram Redemption of Redeemable Preference shares (128,00,000) 

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities 69872,02,100 | - 

Wet Increase (Decrease) in cash and cash equrvalants [AtH+C) 1,353,310 214,513 

Effect of Exchanpe Difference in cash : ; 
153,310 214,513 

| Add:-Cash and cash equivalent at beginning of the year 45,26,599 13,12 086 

|Cash and cash equivalent al end of the year i 16,79,909 15,26,599 
  

AS per Our report of even date attached 

For Sunil Singh Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No:    

   

Suntl Singh 

Proprietor 

Membership Wwo.: (41 | 

Mumbai, Dated : 

VEIN o204llaqaTVEPY 4&3, 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

(hoa 
Rakesh Jhunthunwala 

DIN GO Pred 

fi 
oy 

Poonam Surekha X 

Company Secretary 

hl No: 32017 

pe. 
Yo 

Wrishali Oeshpande 

DEN : G52 16743 

  
 



  

|Annexure-C 

Sr.No. Name of the Company Ex dividend Date No.of Shares Rate Total 

Rs. 
1 ICICI Bank Ltd. 01.09.2021 2.00 84,700 

2 NCC Ltd. 13.09.2021 1,75,500 0.80 1,40,400 

3 Alchemy Capital Mangement Pvt Ltd. 15.03.2022 2,78,774 7.00 19,51,418 

Total 21,76,518   

Rare Equity Private L 
F.Y, 2021-22 

Dividend Statement 

      

  
&. 

  

  

 



  

RARE Ei 
STATEMENT OF INVESTMI 

UITY PRIVA’ 
TS AS AT 31ST 

    

ED 

  

ARCH 2022 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

        
    
    

Sr Particulars Quantity Cost Value Market Value 
No. PerShare Amount (Rs) | PerShare Amount (Rs.) 

‘Non Current Investments 
A Quoted: 
1 Nagarjuna Construction Co, Ltd 75.500 | 24.4 42.91,527 5835 
2 Fonis Healthcare Ltd #,00,000 | 266.60 266,60,000 290.40 290.40,000 
3 IDBI Bank Ltd 7,50,000 | 38.33 387,87,500 42.80 321,00,000 

Sub Total (A) 396,99,027 714,15,525 

8B UnQuoted: 
| Alchemy Investment Mangers Pvt Ltd 278.774 | 30.00 83,63,200 30.00 83,63,200 
2 Alchemy Investment Advisory Ser Pvt I 40.00 30,380 40.00 30,380 
3 _Maneesh Pharameouticals 31.46 53,01,000 1.46 53.01,000 
4 Pashmina Realty Pvt Lid 10.00 37,9680 0.00 37.96,880 
5S Zenex Animal Health India Pvt Lid. 7000,00,000 | 10,00 __70000,00,000 40.00 70000,00,000. 

Sub Total (B) “7017491 460 770174.91 460. 

TOTAL (A= B) 70771 90.487 70889,06.985 

NotionalProfit(Loss) on Valuation (Market Value - Cost) 117,16.498 
  

& 

 



 
 

Q 
 
 I 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

 
 

  

  

  
  

  
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

    

  

    
    

  
 
 

 
 

G1SSPLIZ 
FOOE LIT, 

99S 
POS 

TIGEL IPL 

Orr 
iste 

goe'se'che 
ors'ex'ove 

| 
oor‘zs'96t 

| 
o'sre | 

cri'es'9z 
| 

ooo'es 
‘LT 

SARLSAGNI 
dlA| 

stoz Gawnuer|z 
‘90j9 10 UO) 

GLb PS PhT 
90Z'FS'PLE 

920'Or' Poe 
gps'sstovl 

| 
setse 

| 
oce'ss'6l! 

| 
ose'cr 

GUT 
ANVE 

19191 
8102 

Azenuer| 
1 

ISIE a20)ag 10 
uO] 

(Ss 
=2) 

(es 
=9) 

© 
(ee =9) 

@ 
@ 

) 

BOTURD 
NTE 

| 
SOTMED 

TENE 
BOT TOTE 

ar 
wore 
TOS 

nua, 
8u07] 

wo, 
840] 

a
r
s
 

| 
w
a
n
 

| 
sys 

a
 

g
o
 
TaN 

P
a
O
 

a5 
wa 

nn 
Paras 

AWG 

VEITSIN 
CIVa 

LIS 
HOTHM 

NO 
LOT EOE 

LV 
SV SSO UNIV 

IWIldVD 
NYT 

SNOTAO 
INGNALVIS 

Varanny 

  

“PYT 
Vd T

w
a
t
 
Ka 

D
T
 

OMEN 
“STA



  

M/s. RaRe Equity Pvt Ltd. 

  

  

  

  

    

    

  

  

FAY, 2021-22 
Annexure-B 

ST. EMENT OF SHORT TERM CAPITAL GAIN/(LOSS) AS AT 31.03.2022 ON WHICH STT PAID 

ie of Seri Cost Value Sale Value Short Term 

Capital Gain/Loss 

1)HDFC Overnight Fund 22,69,869 70000,00,000 

Lessi- Stamp Duty 3,49,983) 
69996,50,018 70025,22,405 28,72,388 

70000,00,000 70025,22,405 28,72,388           
        [ 
  

Si) 
 



Chx Omprakash Kedia & Co. 
Chartered Accountants —— 

To, 

CATALYST TRUSTEESHIP LIMITED, 

604, Windsor, Off CST Road, 

Kalina, Santacruz East, 

Mumbai- 400098. 

ASSET COVER CERTIFICATE   

1. We Omprakash Kedia & Co., Chartered Accountants appointed by the CATALYST 
Trusteeship Limited (Debenture Trustee) for Rare Equity Private Limited (“Company / 
Issuer”) state as follows: 

a) We have reviewed and relied on the statement of accounts, records and such other 

relevant documents, as at March 31, 2022 pertaining to the Company which have been 

provided to us. 

b) Based on the examination and discussion with the Company and its authorised 
representatives as provided to us and as mentioned above. 

2. Based on examination of books of accounts and other relevant records/ documents, we hereby 
certify that: 

a) The entity has vide its various Board Resolution and information memorandum/ offer 

document and under various Debenture Trust Deeds, has issued the following debt 

  

  

          

securities: 

ISIN Private Placement/ Public Issue gue SeTarsateLnes! 
Unsecured Amount 

INEOI9Z07015 Private placed rated, listed, secured, Secured 300,00,00,000 

senior, zero coupon, redeemable, non- 

INE0I9Z07023 | convertible debentures Secured 200,00,00,000       

b) Asset Cover for debt securities: 
i. The financial information as on March 31, 2022 has been extracted from the books of 

accounts for the Quarter ended March 31, 2022 and other relevant records of the entity 

ii. The assets of the entity provide coverage of 2.00 times of the interest and principal 
amount, which is in accordance with the terms of issue/ debenture trust deed 

(calculation as per statement of asset cover ratio for the Secured debt securities - Table 
- I, below) 

iii The total assets of the entity provide coverage of 2.66 times of the principal, which is 

in accordance with the terms of issue (calculation as per statement of asset coverage 
ratio available for the unsecured debt securities - Table - II, below) (as per requirement 
of Regulation 54 read with Regulation 56(1)(d) of LODR Regulations). 

1304, 13th Floor, Gold Crest Business Centre, Opp Manubhai Jewellers, L T Road, Borivali (W) - 400 092 

lel.: 022 - 4013 1288 « Email: op @opkedia.com + Website: www.opkedia.com
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Table I: 

Omprakash Kedia & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

  

Sr. 

no. 

Particulars Amount 

(Figs in Rs.) 
  

I. Total assets available for secured Debt Securities’ - (secured by 
either pari passu or exclusive charge on assets) 10,56,90,41,096 

  

Share of Debt Securities’ charge holders 
  

Property Plant & Equipment (Fixed assets) - 
movable/immovable property etc. 
  

Loans /advances given (net of provisions, NPAs and sell 
down portfolio), Debt Securities, other credit extended etc. 
  

Receivables including interest accrued on Term loan/ Debt 
Securities etc. 
  

Investment(s)/ Mortgage Share/Pledged Shares 10,56,90,41,096 
  

Cash and cash equivalents and other current/ Non-current 
assets 
  

  

II. | Total borrowing through issue of secured Debt Securities 
(secured by either pari passu or exclusive charge on assets) 

528,45,20,548 

  

Debt Securities (Provide details as per table below) 500,00,00,000 
  

IND - AS adjustment for effective Interest rate on secured 

Debt Securities 
  

Interest accrued / payable on secured Debt Securities 28,45,20,548 
  

Other Secured Borrowings (including accrued interest and 
liabilities if any) 
  

      III. | Asset Coverage Ratio (100% or higher as per the terms of offer 
document / information memorandum / debenture trust deed)   A/B   2.00 Times 

  

Notes: 

1. Type of charge is secured by way of a first ranking exclusive: (a) pledge over the specified Shares [Equity Shares of (a) Titan 
Company Limited - 20 lakhs (b) DLF Limited - 1 Crore (c) Tata Motors 20 lakh (d) Federal Bank Ltd - 2.55 Crore (e) State Bank 

of India 15 lakh (f) Canara Bank 20 lakhs & (g) Tata Steel 5 lakhs] held by the Pledgors in favour of the Debenture Trustee 
(Catalyst Trusteeship Limited) for the benefit of the Secured Parties; and (b) charge over the Account Assets by the Issuer in 
favour of the Debenture Trustee (Catalyst Trusteeship Limited) for the benefit of the Secured Parties; and (c) a Non-Disposal 
Undertaking over 49% (forty-nine per cent) of the Issuer’s ownership in shares of the Acquiring Company (Zenex Animal 
Health India Private Limited) 

2. Guaranteed by way of personal guarantees from the Guarantors (Mr. Rakesh Jhunjhunwala and Mrs. Rekha Jhunjhunwala) in 
favour of the Debenture Trustee (Catalyst Trusteeship Limited) for the benefit of the Secured Parties. 

3. The Market value of the pledged shares as per Note 1, is considered as per the listed price on BSE India as on March 31, 2022 

ISIN wise details* 

  

  

                

Sanctioned | Outstanding 
1: Type of Amount as Amt. in Rs. Cover Assets 

ISIN Facility charge | on March 31, | ason March | Required Require (In 
2022 31, 2022 s) 

INEOI9Z07015 | NCD Note 1 300,00,00,000 | 300,00,00,000 2.00 | 600,00,00,000 

INE0I9Z07023 | NCD Note 1 200,00,00,000 | 200,00,00,000 2.00 | 400,00,00,000 
  

Note 

1. NCD means - Private Issue of rated, listed, secured, senior, zero coupon, redeemable, non-convertible debentures 
2. Only Debt Securities covered above 

1304 3th Floor 

Qi 022 
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Table IT: 

Sr. Particulars Amount (In Rs) 
no. 

i. Net assets of the listed entity available for unsecured lenders A 4,03,02,18,084 

(Property Plant & Equipment (excluding intangible assets and 

prepaid expenses) + Investments + Cash & Bank Balances + 
Other current/ Non-current assets excluding deferred tax 
assets (-) Total assets available for secured lenders/ creditors 
on pari passu/ exclusive charge basis under the above heads (-) 
unsecured current/ noncurrent liabilities (-) interest accrued/ 
payable on unsecured borrowings) 
  

  

  

  

  

  

ii. Total borrowing (Unsecured) B 1,51,36,00,000 

1. Long Term Borrowings from Directors 1,50,00,00,000 

2. Non-Convertible Debt Securities - 

3. CC/OD Limits - 

4. Short term Borrowings - Advance From Directors 1,36,00,000 
  

5. IND - AS adjustment for effective Interest rate on - 
Unsecured Debt Securities 
  

iii. | Asset Coverage Ratio A/B 2.66 Times 
(100% or higher as per the terms of offer document / 
information memorandum /debenture trust deed)           
  

Notes: 

1. IND-AS adjustment for effective Interest rate on unsecured borrowings is excluded from assets cover computation being an 

accounting adjustment and accordingly the asset cover is computed on a gross basis. 

c) Compliance of all the covenants/terms of the issue in respect of debt securities of the 
entity 
We have examined the compliances made by the entity in respect of the covenants/terms 
of the issue of the debt securities (NCD’s) and certify that the such covenants/terms of the 
issue have been complied by the entity except as stated below: - 
i, 

ii. 

This Certificate has been issued for the sole use of the Catalyst Trusteeship Limited 

(a) pursuant to Trust deed / its acceptance to act as Debenture Trustee for the issue of 
Quarterly Asset cover compliance Certificate for the quarter ended March 2022 

Exclusions, exemptions & limitations under this Certificate: 
(a) This document should not be quoted or referred to in any other document or made available 

to any other person or persons without our prior written consent. 

(b) The firm neither accept nor assume any duty or liability for any other purpose or to any other 

party to whom our report is shown or into whose hands it may come without our prior 
consent in writing. 

(c) This certificate is not a valuation certificate for any purpose. 

1304, 13th Floor, Gold Crest Business Centre, Opp Manubhai Jewellers, L T Road, Borivali (W) - 400 092 
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(d) Due to the ensuing Covid19 Pandemic, all data, inputs, information, certifications etc has 

been obtained in computer generated soft files and we have placed our reliance on these 

inputs. 

Entity(s), Company, Issuers responsibilities under this Certificate: 
(a) The value of the assets appearing in the audited books of account, and as audited by the 

Statutory Auditors and certified by the Entity(s), Company, Issuers management. 

(b) All Assets (fixed, current, tangible, intangible, liquid, Current, Non-Current, etc.) maintained 

by the Company as security cover for NCD’s are fungible. 

(c) Quality of the book debts / receivable / investments and assets and corresponding liabilities 

(long term, short term, current, non-current, including contingent liabilities, guarantees etc) 

is the subject matter of Entity(s), Company, Issuers Management certification and is 

construed as being fairly represented, evaluated, valued and authenticated by the Statutory 
Auditors at quarterly intervals in accordance with the governing laws and generally 

accepted accounting guidelines & principles of ICAI and Company Law. 
(d) The conduct of audit of the data is understood to be sole responsibility of the Statutory 

Auditors, however the said data has been taken from the entity, and reliance has been placed 
whilst preparation of this certificate 

(e) The information requested and received as per Table I & II hereinabove, is the responsibility 
of the Entity(s), Company, Issuers Management and relevant supporting records and 

documents have been provided for validation. 
(f) Internal control relevant to the documentation, preparation, and presentation of data w.r.t. 

the Table I & IT above. 

The Entity(s), Company, Issuers Management is also responsible for ensuring that they 

comply with the requirements of the Debenture Trustee. This certificate has been issued 

basis the Non-Disclosure Agreement cum Engagement Letter executed between us and 

Catalyst and the same is for the sole use of Catalyst and should not be used for any other 

purpose. The above information is as per the Companies confirmation. It should not be 

considered as a guarantee for Financial Performance in any manner. Our responsibility for 

the purpose of this certificate is to provide limited assurance on the aforesaid certificate. 

Our certification is based on our understanding of the facts as stated above. Any change in 

the understanding of the facts therein could have a material impact on our certification and 

should therefore be intimated to us immediately. 

For M/s Omprakash Kedia & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

FRN - 135784 W 
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Omprakash Kedia 
Membership No: 152997 
Date: 30% May 2022. UDIN: 22152997AJXKUJ9002 

  

1304, 13th Floor, Gold Crest Business Centre, Opp Manubhai Jewellers, L T Road, Borivali (W) - 400 092 

Tel.: 022 - 4013 1288 « Email: on@opkedia.com + Website: www.opkedia.com



Sunil Singh Associates 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

Sunil Singh 30, Patrakar Co-op. Hsg. Soc. 
B.Com. F.C.A. Madhusudan Kalekar Marg, 

Bandra (FE), Mumbai-400 051 

Phone : (022) 26591305 

  

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To, 

The Members of RARE EQUITY PRIVATE LIMITED 

Mumbai. 

Report on the Audit of Consolidated Financial Statements : 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of M/S. 

RARE EQUITY PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”) and its associate, which 

comprise the consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022, the statement of 

consolidated Profit and Loss, including the statement of other Comprehensive Income, the 

consolidated Cash Flow statement and the consolidated statement of changes in Equity for 

the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a 

summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 

given to us, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required 

by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a 

true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India; 

of the state of affairs of the Group, its associate as at March 31, 2022, its consolidated 

profit including other comprehensive income, its consolidated cash flows and the changes 

in equity for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with 

the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our 

responsibilities under those Standards are further 

 



Responsibilities for the Audit of the consolidated Financial Statements section of ‘our 

report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by 

the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that 

aré relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements under the provisions of 

the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in 

accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit 

evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion 

on the consolidated financial statements. 

Information other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor's Report 

thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The 

other information comprises the information included in the Annual Report but does not 

include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other 

information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our 

responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so. consider whether the other 

information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our 

knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material 

misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have 

nothing to report in this regard. 

Responsibilities of the Management and those charged with Governance for the 

Consolidated Financial Statements:   

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and 

presentation of these consolidated financial statements in terms of the requirement of the 

Act, that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated 

financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the Company including its associate 

in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the 

accounting Standards specified under section 133. of the Act. The respective Board of 

 



maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act 

for safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and 

other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies, making 

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for 

ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 

preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and 

fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, its respective Board of Directors 

of the Company in this Group and its associate are responsible for assessing the Group’s 

ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 

concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors 

either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations. or has no realistic alternative 

but to do so. 

The respective Board of Directors included in this Group and of its associate are 

also responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements: 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated 

financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 

or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is 

a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 

SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise 

from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they 

could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the 

basis of these consolidated financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and 

maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial 

statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures 

responsive io those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 

   
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. ‘The risk of not deteetine a material



fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or 

the override of internal control, 

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design 

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) 

of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the 

company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating 

effectiveness of such controls 

2 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

® Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis 

ef accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material 

uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on 

the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a 

material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report 

to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such 

disclosures are madequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on 

the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future 

events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going 

concern. 

a Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated 

financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated 

financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner 

that achieves fair presentation. 

2 Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of 

the entities or business activities within the Company and its associate to express 

an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the 

direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statements of 

which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities included in the 

consolidated financial statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such 

other auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and the 

performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for 

our audit opinion. 

We communicate with those charged with governance of the company and its associate 

   entity included in the consolidated financial statements of which



auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and 

significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 

identity during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied 

with relevant ethical requirements reparding independence, and to communicate with them 

all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 

independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

Other Matters : 

The consolidated financial statements includes the company’s share of net loss of Rs 

762.50 lakhs in respect of its associate. These financial statements have been audited by 

other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management and our 

opinion, on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to amounts and 

disclosures included tn respect of this associate and our report in terms of sub section (3) 

of section 143 of the Act. is based solely on the reports of the other auditors. 

Our Opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and 

Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified, in respect of the above matters with 

respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors and the 

financial statements/ financial information certified by the Management. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of 

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid 

consolidated financial statements. 

(b) In our opinion. proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of 

the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from 

our examination of those books: 

(c) The consolidated Balance Sheet, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss 

including the statement of other comprehensive income, the consolidated Statement of 

   
Changes in Equity and the consolidated Cash Flow Statement d 
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are In agreement with the relevant books of account: 

    

 



(dj) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the 

Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Company 

as on 31st March, 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company, 

and the reports of the statutory auditors of its asseciate, none of the directors of the 

Group Company is disqualified as on 31st March, 2022 from being appointed as a 

director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

(f) With respect to adequacy of internal financial control with reference to financial 

statements of the Group and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our 

separate Report in “Annexure B”. 

(g) There is no managerial remuneration paid during the year ending 31°" March, 2022. 

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance 

with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and 

to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us! 

i. There were no pending litigations which would impact the consolidated financial 

position of the Company: 

ii. The Company did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts 

including derivative contracts: 

iii, There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education 

and Protection Fund by the Company; 

iv a. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no 

funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (cither from borrowed funds or share 

premium or any other source or kind of finds) by the company to or in any other 

person or entity, including foreign entities (“intermediaries”) with the understanding, 

whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediaries shall, whether, 

directly or indirectly lend or invest in other person or entity identified in any manner 

whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“ultimate beneficiaries”) or provide any 

fuarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries; and 

b. The management has represented that. to the best of its knowledge and belief, no 

funds have been received by the company from any person or entity, including forcign 

entities (“Funding Parties”) with the understanding whether recorded in writing or 

otherwise, that the company shall, whether directly or indirectly, lend_or invest in other 

person or entity identified in any manner whatsoever by or    
Chartered & 
Accountants



parties (ultimate beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee or security or the like on 

behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries: and 

c. Based on the audit procedure that were considered reasonable and appropriate in the 

circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the 

representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement. 

2. With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3(xxi) and 4 of the Companies 

(Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order”) issued by the Central Government in 

terms of section 143(11) of the Act, to be included in the Auditor’s Report, according 

to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the CARO reports issued 

by us for the Company included in the consolidated financial statements of the 

company, to which reporting under CARO is applicable. we report that there are no 

adverse qualifications or adverse remarks in these CARO reports. 

For SUNIL SINGH ASSOCIATES 

  

   (SUNIL SINGH) 247 5 2” 
PROPRIETOR — 

UDIN : 

Place : Mumbai “220411990 AVEZWQ6132. 

Dated: 9 § SEP 2022



Rare Equity Private Limited 

(Formerly known as Marganta Textiles Private Limited) 

CIN No.:-U74110MH1993PTC074456   

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 3ist March, 2022 

  

  

  

  
  

  

  

  

  

Note As At As At 

No. 31st Mar. '2022 31st March ' 2021 

Rs. Lakhs Rs. Lakhs 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Shareholder's Funds : 

Share Capital l §,275,15 3,378.85 

Reserves and Surplus 2 797.87 983.92 

Non Current Liabilities: 

Long term Borrowings 3 67,845.21 - 

Current Liabilities & Provisions : 

Short term Borrowings 4 136.00 - 

Other Current Liabilities 5 0.40 12.04 

Total..... 74,054.63 4,374.81 

ASSETS 

Non-Current Assets : 
Fixed Assets - - 

Non Current Investments 6 73,943.63 4,274.18 

Other Non Current assets 7 78.54 85.34 

Current Assets : 

Current Investments - ‘ 
Cash and Cash equivalents 8 32.45 15.29 

Total..... 74,054.63 4,374.81 

Significant Accounting policies 
Notes on Financial Statements 1-21]         

As per our report of even date attached 

For Sunil Singh Associates 

Chartered Accountant    
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ud ML No. 41199    
Sunil Singh 

Proprietor 

(Membership No : 041199) 

UDIN: geo4taqay Ezweel32 
Mumbai, Dated : 26th September 2022 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Amit v 

DIN : 01754804 

Vrushali Deshpande 

DIN : 05216743 
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Py 
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Company Secretary 
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Rare Equity Private Limited 

Formerly known as Marganta Textiles Private Limited 

CIN No.:-U74110MH1993PTC074456 

Consolidated Profit and Loss for the Period ended 31st March 2022 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          

Note As At As At 

Particulars No. | 31st March 2022 3ist March 2021 

Rs. Lakhs Rs. Lakhs 

Income: 

Revenue from Operations 9 13,894.58 14,675.18 

Other Income 10 139.00 (20.79) 

Total Income..... 14,033.57 14,654.39 

Expenditure : 

Cost of Bullion Sold 11 13,454.56 14,667.07 

Other Expenses 12 133.08 39.25 

Interest Cost 13 2,845.2] - 

Total Expenses..... 16,432.84 14,706.32 

Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items, share of profit/(Loss) (2,399.27) (51.93) 

from associates / and tax 

Share of Profit / (Loss) from associates using equity method (762.50) - 

Profit before exceptional items and tax (3,161.77) (51.93) 

Exceptional items = a 

Profit before tax (3,161.77) (51.93) 

Provision of Tax for Current year - - 

Profit/(Loss) after Provision for the Year (3,161.77) (51.93) 

Earnings Per Equity Shares of Face Value of Rs 100 each (117.41) (7.76) 

Significant Accounting policies 1-21 

Notes on Financial Statements 
  

As per our report of even date attached 

For Sunil Singh Associates 

  

     

   

  

   

  

artered 

— 
M. Ns. 41199 

Sunil Singh 

Proprietor 

(Membership No : 041199) 

UDIN: geo4taqay Ezwg 632 

Mumbai, Dated : 26th September 2022 

Wiul Yerle 
Amit 

DIN : 01754804 

Poonam Surekha 

Company Secretary 

M No : 32017 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
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Rare Equity Private Limite 

CIN No.:-U74110MH1993P'TC074456 

Notes to the Consolidated financial statements for the Period ended 31st March 2022 

  

  

Rs Lakhs 

As at As at 

31,03,2022 31.03.2021 
  

Note 1; 

Share Capital 

Authorised 
56,70,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each 

3,50,00,000 0.1% Reedeemable Preference Shares 

of Rs.10 each (P,¥, NIL) 

Issued, Subscribed & Paid up 

26,93,150 Equity Shares of Rs.100 each 

2,58,20,000 0.1% Reedeemable Preference Shares 

of Rs.10 each 

(Redemption during the year-44_84.020 Shares (@ Rs 10/-each 

held by Rare Enterprises.) 

5,679.00 670.00 

3,500.00 3,500.00 

  

  

  

9,170.00 4,170.00 

2,693.15 668.85 

2,582.00 2.710.00 

$275.15 3,378.85 
      

(a)Reconciliation of number of equity shares 
  

As at Mar 31, 20223 As at March 31, 2021 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

No of Shares Rs Lakhs No of Shares Rs Lakhs 

Balance as at the beginning of the year 6.68,850 668.85 6,68.850 668.85 

Add: Equity shares issued during the year 20,24,300 2,024.30 - - 

Less: Equity shares buy back during the year - - - - 

Balance as at the end of the year 26,935,150 2,693.15 6,68,850 668.85 

(b)Reconciliation of number of 0.1% Redeemable Pref. shares As at Mar 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021 

No of Shares Rs Lakhs No of Shares Rs Lakhs 

Balance as at the beginning of the year 271,00,000 ~ 2,710,00 271,00,000 2,710,00 

Add: Preference shares issued during the year . - - - 

Less: Preference shares redeemed during the year (12,80,000) (128.00) - - 

Balance as at the end of the year 258,20.000 2,582.00 271,00.000 2,710.00 
  

  

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year ; 

Promoter Name 

a) Equity Shares: 

Rakesh Jhunjhunwala 

b) 0.1% Reedcemable Preference Shares : 

Rakesh Jhunjhunwala 

Rare Enterprises 

  

As at Mar 31,2022 

No. of Shares ‘“» of total shares 

As al March 31, 2021 

No. of Shares %o of total shares 

% Change 

dunng the yr 
    26,60,613 9 

116,22.020 

141.97,980 

8.791 

45.02 

54.98   6.36313 95.135 

116,22,020 45.02 

154,77,980 57.11 

3.656 

NIL     

  

ore, 

 



Rare Equity Private Limited 
CIN No.:-U74110MH1993PTCO74456 

Notes to the Consolidated financial statements for the Period ended 3lst March 2022   

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

  

  

  

Rs Lakhs 

As at As at 

31.03.2022 31.03.2021 

Note 2: Reserves & Surplus 

a. Capital Redemption Reserve 623.40 623.40 

Add:- Addition during the year 128.00 - 

Total....(a) 751.40 623.40 

Reserves : - See Notes of accounts attached 

Total....(b) (38.85) (58.85) 

Securities Premium Account; 

Opening Balance - “ 

Add:- Equity Shares issued during the year 2,975.72 

(20,24,300 Equity Shares having F.V. of Rs.100 each issued at premium of Rs.147 per share) 

Total....(c) 2.975.972 - 

Profit & Loss Account :- 
Opening Balance 419.37 471.30 

Add : Profit / (Loss) for the year (3,161.77) (51.93) 

Less:- Amount transferred to Capital Redemption Reserve (128.00) - 

Total....(d) (2.87040) 419.37 

Total....(atbte+d) 7197.87 983.92 

Non- Current Liabilities: 

Note - 3 Long Term Borrowings 

a) Listed/unlisted/ rated. sccured, redeemable. Non Convertible Debentures (NCD) $0.000.00 

b) Interest accured but not due on NCD 2,845.21 

c) Loan from Director 15,000.00 - 

‘Votal..... 67,845.21 - 

Current Liabilities & Provisions 

Note - 4 Short Term Borrowings 

Advance from Director 136.00 - 

Total... 136.00 - 

Note 5 : Other Current Liabilities:- 

Statutory s: 

a) Liability for Taxes:- 

CGST Payable on Sale of Gold (0.09) 0.12 

SGST Payable on Sale of Gold (0.09) 0.12 

TCS on Sule of Gold - 11,34 

TDS payable 0.21 

Other Dues: 

b) Liability for Expenses:- 

Audit Fees 0.38 0.30 

Salary Payable - 0.17 

Total... 0.40 12.04         
  

Acceuiten ts 
red 

  

 



Rare Equity Private Limited 

CIN No:-U741 LOMH1993PTC074456 

Notes to the Consolidated financial statements for the Period ended 31st March 2022 

  

  

  

  

  

Rs Lakhs 

As at As at 

31.03.2022 31.03.2021 

Note 6: Non Current Investment 

a) Balance with Partnership Firm : 

- Capital A/c. 0.75 

- Current A/c. 3,821.40 3,822.15 3,797.53 

Cost of Acquiring additional share in Aptech Investments 112.07 112.07 

30.00.493 shares of Rare World Wide Holdings 1,193.30 

Less: Provision for Diminution in Valuation 1,193.30 

0.00 

Less : Written off on Winding up ol the Rare World Wide Holdings (U.00) - 0.00 

b) Quoted Investments: 

1,75,500 Equity Shares of Nagarjuna Construction Co. Lid. 42.92 42.93 

57,000 Equity Shares of VIP Industries Ltd - 26.88 

42.350 Equity Shares of ICICI Bank Ltd. - 119.86 

100,000 Equity Shares of Fortis Healthcare Ltd 266.60 - 
750,000 Equity Shares of IDBI Ltd, 287.48 - 

c) Unquoted Investments : 

Alchemy Investment Mangers Pvt Ltd 83,63 $3.63 

(278,774 Equity Shares of FV Rs. 10 each) 

Alchemy Investment Advisory Ser Pvt Ltd 0.30 0.30 

(3,038 Equity Shares of FY Rs,10 each ) 

Maneesh Pharmaceutical Ltd. §3.01 53.01 

(4.62,750 Equtiy shares of FV Rs. 10 each) 

Pashmina Realty Pyt Ltd 37.97 37.97 

(3,79,688 Shares of FV Rs. 10.00 per share) 

d. Investment in Associate accounted using Equity Method : 

Zenex Animal Health India Pvt Ltd 

(70,00,00.000 Equity Shares of FV Rs. 10.00 per share)(PV : NIL) 69,237.50 - 

Total..... 73,943.63 4,274.18 

All the above investments are carried at cost 

6.1 :- Other disclosures 

a) Aggregate Cost of quoted investment 596.99 189.65 
Aggregate market value of quoted investments 714,16 586.70 

b) Aggregate amount of Unquoted Investments 74,109.14 4,084.52 

Taxes Paid / Refund Due 3.21 3.2] 

TCS on Purchase of Gold AY 2021-22 11.33 11,33 

Prepaid Expenses 59.00 70.80 

Debt Securities Recovery Expenses Fund A/e 5.00 - 

lotal..... T8354 $5.34           

  

 



Rare Equity Private Limited 

CIN Now-U74110MH1993PTC074456 

Notes to the financial statements for the Period ended 31st March 2022 

  

  

Note 11 : Cost of Bullion Sold 

Opening Stock 

Add:- Purchases 

Less: Closing Stock 

Cost of Bullion 

Note 12: Other Expenses 
Auditors Remuneration 

Advertisment Expenses 

Membeship Fees 

Security Transaction Tax 

Bank Charges 

ROC Filing Fees 

Demat Charges 

Professional Fees 

Profession Tax 

Salary Expenses 

Sundry Expenses 

Stamp Duty 

Subscription 

Listing & Processing Fees 

Custody Fees 

Telephone Expenses 

Storeage & Movement Charges 
Advances given to Rare Worldwide PTL Lid, Written off 
Investment in Rare Worldwide PTE Ltd. Written off (on Winding up) 

Total. sas 

Note 13: Interest Cost (Accured But not Due) 

Listed/unlisted/ rated, secured, redeemable, Non Convertible Debentures (NCD) 

Tranch A (Due on 07.08.2024) -Rs.300 Crores 

‘Tranch B (Due on 07.08.2025) -Rs.200 Crores 

Total...   

  

  

  

  

  

Rs Lakhs 

As at As at 

31.03.2022 31.03.2021 

Note 8: Current Assets, Loans and Advances 

8.1 Current Assets: 

TDS on Dividend AY 2020-21 0.03 0,03 

TDS on Dividend AY 2022-23 2.18 - 

TDS Receivable U/s.194Q AY 2022-23 13.45 - 

8.2 Cash & Bank Balances :- 

1. Cash in Hand 0.85 0.89 

2. Balance with Schedule Bank 15,95 14.38 

Total..... 32.45 15.29 

Note 9 :Revenue from operations 
Sale of Bullions 13,448.46 14.675.18 

Long Term Capital Gain on Securities 417.40 - 

Short Term Gain on Redemption of Mutual Fund 28.72 - 

Total..... 13,894.58 14,675.18 

Note 10: Other Income 

|.Share of Surplus / (Deficit) from Partnership Firm 1} 7.23 (21,59) 

2.Consultancy Income 0.45 

3. Dividend Income 21.77 0.35 

139.00 (20.79) 
  

13,454.56 14,667.07 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

13,454.56 14,667.07 

13,454.56 14,667.07 

0.41 0.30 
0.80 ‘ 
12.15 1233 

112 : 
0.04 0.03 
37.62 0.05 
4.06 U.03 

55.00 0.11 
0.05 0.05 
2.02 2.02 

= 0.04 
13.59 - 
0.20 ! 
3.74 . 
1.78 * 
0.11 : 
0.40 : 

i 2431 
(1.00 : 

133.08 39.25 

1,707.12 s 
1,138.08 s 

2,845.21 z 
      

  

  
 



RARE EQUITY PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN U74110MH1993PTCO74456 

(Rs. In Lakhs) 
  

  

  

  

                 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

        

31/03/2022 31/03/2021 

Particulars Amount Amount 

Rs. Rs. 

A) Cash flow from Opera ctivity 

Net Profit / (loss) as per Profit & Loss Account (3,161.77) (51.93) 

Add:- 
Provision for Tax * - 
Profit/ Loss from Associates using equity method 762.50 

Interest accrued but not due 2,845.21 = 

Less :- - - 

Tax Refund 
445.93 (31.93) 

Adjustment for non cash & non operating items 
Tess: 

Depreciation 
Long Term Capital Gain = - 
Share of Surplus from Partnership firm (24.62) - 

Add:- 
Deferred Revenue Expenditure -Membership fees 11.80 11.80 
Share of Deficit from Partnership firm - 21.59 
Written off Investmentin Kare Worldwide PTE Ltd. 0.00 
Advances given to Rare Worldwide PTE Ltd, Written off - 20.29 

Operating Profit before working capital changes 433.11 LS 

Working Capital changes 
Add: 

Decrease in Current Assets - - 
Increase in Current Liabilities 124.36 O42 

Lessi- 

Increase in Current Assets (13.62) (0.03) 

Decrease in Current Liabilities 7 Ed 
Net cash flow from Operation activity 541.85 2.15 

(By tine Activiti 

Add: 
Sale of investment securities - - 

Collection of principal on loans - 

Less:- 

Investment in Debt Securities Recovery Expenses Fund A/c (5.00) 

Net Investment in Shares & Securities (70,407.34) 
Purchase of Business on account of Amalgamation - = 

Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (70,412.34) 

Activities 
Add:- 

Proceeds from Issue of Equity Shares capital at premium 5,000.02 

Proceeds from Issue of Non Convertible Debentures 50,000,00 
Proceeds from Leng term borrowing - Loans from Director 15,000.00 - 

Investment on account of Amalgamation - - 

Less: 

Proceeds from Redemption of Redeemable Preference shares (128.00) 

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities 69,872.02 - 

Net Increase /(Deerease) in cash and cash equivalants (A+B+C) 1.53 2.15 

Effect of Exchange Difference in cash = n 

153 215 

Add:-Cash and cash equivalent at beginning of the year 15.27 13.12 

Cash and cash equivalent at end of the year 16,80 15,27 
  

As per our report of even date attached 

For Sunil Singh Associates 

Chartered Accountants -—=— 
er er     

   

  

   

Sunil Singh 

Proprictor 

(Membership No : 041199) 

Mumbai, Dated ; 26th September 2022 

U0IM: 22o4haqav Ezwe@6|a2 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

-Vrushali Deshpande 

DIN : 05216743 

O 
  

   
igola 

754804 

Poonam Surekha 

Company Seeretary 

M No: 32017 

 



Rare Equity Private Limited 

CIN No.:-U741 LOMH1993PTCO74456 

F. ¥, 2021-22 

Accounting Policies & Notes to Accounts 

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements 

14 Background 

RARE EQUITY PRIVATE LIMITED is a private limited company Incorporated on 12.10.1993 under the provisions of Companies act 1956. The main object of the 
company is Investment in Shares and securities etc, The company also engaged in the business activity of trading in bullion, gold etc 

18 Summa f Significant Accounting Policies: 

15.1 Basis of preparation of Financial Statements 

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India [GAAP] under the historical cost 
convention on an accrual basis. These financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material aspects with the accounting standards notified under 
section 211(3C) [Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, as amended] and the other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, 

All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal operating cycle and other eriteria's set out in the 
Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956, 

Princi -onsolidation : 

Associates © 
Associates are all entities over which the group has significant influence but not control or joint control (This is generally where the group holds between 
20% and 30% of the voting rights). Investments in associates are accounted for using the Equity Method of accounting after initially being recognised at 
cost. 

Under the Equity Method of accounting, the investments are initially recognised at cost and adjusted thereafler to recognise the groups’s share of the post- 
acquisition profits or losses of the investee in profit and loss. 

The associate considered in consolidation is 

Country of Incorporation Proportion of Ownership 

(Interest / Voting Power) 
2021-22 2020-21 

Zenex Animal Health India Pvt Ltd India 27.93% NIL 

(Formerly known as Nutrizvit Animal Health Private Limited) 

15.2 Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the GAAP requires estimates and assumptions to be made. that affects the reported amounts of 
assets and liabilities on the date of the accounts and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ 
from those estimates, Any revision in the accounting estimates is recognized in accordance with the requirements of the respective accounting standards. 

15.3 Fi ssets and reciation / Amortization 

Tuangi i 

The company does not have any Fixed Assets 

15.4 Inventories 

There are No Inventories 

15.5 Revenue Recognition 

Income ts recognised when it is due, 

156 Other Income 

Dividend Income is accounted for when the dividend is declared by the company. 

15.7 Foreign currency transactions and translations 

Foreign currency transaction is initially recorded at the rate of exchange prevailing on the date of the transaction, Monetary foreign currency assets and 
liabilities remaining unsettled at the balance sheet date are translated ut the rates of exchange prevailing on that date and the resulting gains/ losses on such 
translation are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

158 Accounting for taxes 

Income tax expense comprises current tax (i.e. amount of tax for the period determined in accordance with the income-tax law) 

159 Earnings per Share: 

The Company reports basic and diluted Earnings per Share (EPS) in accordance with Accounting Standard 20 on Earnings Per Share . Basic EPS is 
computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. 

15.10 Cash Flow Statement 

The Cash Flow Statement is prepared by the indirect method set out in Accounting Standard 3 on Cash Flow Statements and present the cash flows by 
operating, investing and financing activities of the Company, 

15.11 General 

Accounting policies not specifically referred to above are in consonance with the generally accepted accounting principles 

 



16 A. Accounting Policies : 

1) System of Accounting : 

The company follows accrual system of accounting. 

2) Taxes on Income : 

Current tax is determined on the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year. Deferred 

tax is recopnised, subject to the consideration of Prudence in respect of deferred tax assets, on timing 

on timing differences between taxable income and accounting income, 

B) Other Information : 

i) ‘The company has not carried out any Manufacturing activity and hence information required under items 

4C and 4D OF Part I] of Schedule V1 to the Companies Act! 1956 is not given. 

li) Equity in Foreign Exchange - 
The Company has invested into 100% subsidary company incorporated in republic of Mauritius 

namely Rare World wide Holdings (WOS) , The Provision for diminishing value of Investments is provided 

due to the fall in value of Shares. 

The WOS was incurring losses and net worth of WOS is negative since last few years and therefore management of 

WOS decide to file application of liquidation with authorities in Mauritius vide resolution dated 30/03/2021, 
In view of above. WOS on 12th July 2021 submitted application of its liquidation with authorities in Mauritius 

Since net worth of WOS was negative as on 31st March 2021 and it was constantly incurring losses, 

the entire investment made by Rare India in WOS has been wiped off thereby resulting in write off of investment. 

On 10th January 2022 the Registrar of Mauritius has removed the name of the WOS from register of companies Mauritius. 

There is no deferred tax assets and liabilities . 

v) The company is a partner in M/s.Aptech Investments. ‘The other partners are 

  

Sharing Ratio Capital (Rs.) 

1) M/s. Rare Equity Pvt Ltd 75% 73000, 

(Formerly Known as Marganta Textiles Pvt. Ltd.) 

2) Mutual Growth Fund Of India LLP 25% 25000 

(Formerly Known as Mutual Growth Fund Of India Pvt, Lid.) 100% Loooo0 
  

vi) The company has opened a demat account with Standard Chartered Bank, M.G Road Branch, Mumbai 

as partner of M/s.Aptech Investments in which investments of M/s.Aptech Investments are held. 

vu) In view of Losses, the arrears of preference dividend, is not provided in the books. 

vii) The Company had issued 3,33,34,020 0.1%%Preference Shares on 31.3,2007, These were due for 

redemption on 31.3.2014- 

Company had requested the shareholder to continue for further 7 years to which they have 

agreed and the shares are due for redemption as on 31.03.2022. 
The company had made redemption of 75,14.020 preference shares during the period 01.04.2014 to 31,03.2022 

details of which are as under- 
a) During F.Y. 2017-18 company had redeemed 12,50,000 Pref. shares (@ Rs.10 per share & Rs. 1,25,00,000/- 

was transferred to Capital Redemption Reserve out of profit & loss account, 

b) During F.Y.2018-19 company had redeemed 5,00,000 Pref.shares (@ Rs.10 per share & Rs. §0,00,000/- 

was transferred to Capital Redemption Reserve out of profit & loss account. 

c) During F.Y. 2019-20 company had redeemed 44.84,020 Pref'shares @ Rs.10 per share & Rs, 4.48,40,0200/- 

was transferred to Capital Redemption Reserve out of profit & loss account. 

d) During F.Y. 2021-22 company had redeemed 12,80,000 Pref'shares @ Rs.10 per share & Rs. 1.28.00,000/- 

was transferred to Capital Redemption Reserve out of profit & loss account. 

Company had requested the shareholder to continue for further 7 years for balance 2,38,20,000 -0.1% redeemable 

preference shares for which, the Shareholder agreed and the shares are now due for redemption as on 31.03.2029. 

17 Earnings Per Share 

  

For the Period ended For the year ended 

Basic Earnings Per Share 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 

Profit for the Period (in Lakhs) (3,161.77) (51.93) 

Weighted average number of equity shares 26.93,150 6,68, 850 

Nominal value of equity shares 10 10 

Basic eamings per equity share (LIZA (7.76) 

18 Segment Reporting 

The Company has only one reportable business and geographical segment and therefore, the requirements of AS - 17 

are not applicable. 

 



19 Related Party (AS - 18) 

Details of transactions with related party during the peiod ended and outstanding balances for the period ended A 

  

Description of relationship Names of related parties 
  

Key Management Personnel (KMP) Rakesh Jhunjhunwala-Director 
  

  

From Key Management Personnel (KMP) For the Period ended For the year ended 

  

  

31.3.2022 31.3,2022 

Rs. Lakhs. Rs. Lakhs 
Long term borrowings 15,000 Nil 

Short Term borrowings 136 Nil 

Total 15,136 Nil 
  

Related Party and their relationship where control exists. 
Associate Company - Zenex Animal! Health India Pvi Ltd formerly known as ‘Nutrizvit Animal Health India Pv1 Ltd) 
  

  For the Period ended For the year ended 

        

  

  

  

31.35.2022 313.2021 

Rs Lakhs Rs Lakhs 

Investment made during the year 70,000 - 

20 ~~ Previous Year Figures: 

Previous Years figures are regrouped , re-arranged wherever necessary, 

21 

31.3,2022 31.3.2022 

O41 0,30 

0.41 0.30 

‘Sunil Singh 

Proprietor 

  

      

          

  

ActOuntants 
M.Ns, 41199    

(Membership No : 041199) 

Mumbai, Dated - 26th September 2022 

UDIN: geouliaqqgay Ezwa6|32. 

Vrushali Deshpande 

*G/ 

Yonge \guato™ 
4g04 

Poonam Surekha 

Company Secretary 

M No : 32017 
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DIN : 05216743 

  
 


